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Independent Auditors” Report

To,
The Mermbers,
HL Prometers Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have gudited the accompanying Ind AS financial etatements of HL Promaters Private Limited
("the Company”’), which comprise the Balance Shest as at 31¢ March, 2018, the Statement of
Frofit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Slatement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and ofher explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responzible for the malters in section 134{5) of the
Companies Act, 2012 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of lhese Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance incluging
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of (he Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irragularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or errer.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Dur respansibility is o express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based an our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Fules made thereunder under Section 143{11) of the Act Ve conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the Act Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether tne Ind AS financial stalenents are free from material
misstatement,

4. An audit involves oerforming procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amcunts and
disclosures i the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audiors
judgment, mcluding e assessment of the risks of material misstatenents of the Ind AS financiui
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. [n making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal eantral relevant to the Company's prixparation and fair presentation of the Ind A% financiz!
statements in arder io design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An sudit
also includes evaluzting the appropristencss of accounting policies veed and the reasonablencss
of the sccounting estimates made by the Company's directors, as wa!l as evaluating the averall
presentation of the Ind AS financiai statemean.s

8. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ane appropriake to r:nrmflﬂc E
Rasis for aur audit opinion on the Ind AS fingncial statements. AT \
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Opinion

8. In cur opinian and to the best of cur information and according {o the explanations given 1o us. the
Ind AS fnancial statements give the information required by the Act, in the manner sG reguired and
give o true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptable in india
inchiding the Ind AS:

i" in the case of the Financial Positicn of the sftate of affairs of the Company as at 31
March. 2818,

il in the case of the Financial Performance including ather comprehansive income for the
yaar ended on that date;

iii] in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date: and

iv) i the case of Statement of Changes in Equity, the changes in equity for the year ended
an that date,

Emphasis of Matters

Y. We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the ind AS financial statemeants. -

MNote 38 in the Ind AS financial statements which indicate that the Company has accumulated
Izsses and its Net worth has been fully eroded. Although the Company has incurred cash
lnsses during the year, the Company is confident of its continuance in the years o come an
account of the promoters support. The Ind AS financial statements are prepared under going
concern assumption though there are accumulated losses,

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

8. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a}

h]

we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in owr opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this repart are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

the going concern matter under the Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, in our opinion,
may not have an adverse effect on the iunctioning of the Compary.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company, taken
an record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
318 March, 2018 for being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act

with respect lo the adeguacy of the internal financial ¢ontrols over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, reter to our separate reporl in
Annexure A | and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Fule 11 of the Companigs {(Audit and Auditars} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our informatizn and according to the explznations given to us :

i. The Company has no pending lidgations whizh has an impact an its financ@#p‘_;i;ﬁl%
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts incleding derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts whicn were required to be transferred to the Inveswor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

9. As required by the Companies {Suditor's Reporth Order, 2016, {'the Order’) issved by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
B, a staternant on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

For T.I*. Osiwal & Assocfales LIP
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 124444WAN100150)

[ 4 st

Anil A, Mehta
ae o {Parner}
Qe b1 ) -_f.,jf Membership No. 30529
Yy r L&
LY IH"---...--""F’
Place: Mumbai S C.F\-_..*'

Datef) 3 MAY 2018
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 313 March, 2018

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the intzrnal financial conlrols over financial reporting of HL Promoters Private

Limited ["the Company"} as of 31 March 2018 in conjunclion with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internzal Fingncial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals
based on the infernal control over financial reporing criteria established by the Campany considering
the essential cempeonents of internal control stated in the Geidance MNote an Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financiat controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safequarding of its assets. the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliahle financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Cwur responsibility is to express an cpinion an the Company's internal inancial controls over financgial
reporting based on our audit, YWe conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internai Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by 1CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Gonfrols and, both issued by the Institvte of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivensss, Qur audit of
internal finansial controls gwer financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluafing the design and cperating effectivenass of internal control based on the
aszessad risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dus ta fraud of error,

e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
far our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals system over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control oves financial reporing is o process designed to provide
reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordansce with generally accepted accounting principies. A
company's internal financial control over financial reparting includas those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain {o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly redlect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to pormit preparation of financial statements in accoraznce
with genearally aces ated accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
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being made anly in ascordance with autherizetions of management and directors of the company; and
(3] provide reasonable assurance regarding  prevention or tmely  detecticn of unauthorized
acqglisilion, use, or dispasition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statemenls

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finangial reparting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and rot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls owver financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control aver financial reporting may become inadequate bacause of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systern over financial reporting and such internal financial controds over financial reporting were
operating effestively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal contrel over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidanes Mote on Audit of fnternal Financial Contrels Owver Financial Reporting issued by the

nstitute of Charered Accountants of India.

For T. P. Ostwal & Assocétes LLEP
Chanered Accountgnts
{Reqgistration No. 124444WAN100150)
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report — 319" March, 20138

With reference 1o the Annexure referred to in paragraph & of the Independent Auditors’ Report of 1L
Fromolers Private Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on 31% Margh, 2014,
we report Lhe following:

i In respect of fixed assets;

{a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars.  including
guzniitative delails and situation of fixed assets.

() The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According
tex the information and explanation given to us, ne material discrepancies are noticed on
such verification,

{c) The Company does not have any immovahble proparty.

i’y According to the information and explanations given to us, the management has condycter
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals, and no material discrepancies were
nediced in such physical verification.

i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
lzans to companies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013

W) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
lpans, investments, guarantees and securities.

vy The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

¥iy  According to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records as
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-saction (1) of Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the camparny.

vily (2]  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basiz of our
examination of the records of the Company, amaounts deducted! accrued in the books of
sccount in respect of undisputed statutory dues ‘including provident fund, income-tax,
value added tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have besn regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate avthorities. As explained
to us, the Company did not have any dues on ascount of employeas' state insurance,
duty of excise and duty of customs.

According to the information and explanations given {0 ug, no undispuied amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, value added tax, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 314 March, 2018, for a pericd of
more than six months from the date they becams payable.

(b)  There is no statutory dues payahle on account of any dispute.

wiiiy The Comgany does not have any loans or borrowings from any finansial instieotions ar
Government and has not issusd any debenturas during the financial year under audit.

) The Company has not raised any fLnds by way of an initiai public offer or a further public offer
iinsluding d=bt instruments) and has applied monies raised through term loans for the purpose
for which it was raised,

X} According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the financial year under
audit.

¥} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
managerizi remuneration during the financial year under audit.

®iiy  According to information and explanstions given to us the Company is not a Midhi Comuoany.



T. I Q] 82 Mssociares 1L
Chartered Accountanis

xiily  According to information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company. transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclozed in the
Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv] The company has not made any preferential allatment ! private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under audit

) According to the information and explanations given fo us to the best of our knowledge the
company has not enfered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected

with hirm.

»ip The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve bank of India
Act, 1834

Far 1. P. Osrwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Ascountants
iRegistration No. 1244480001 001507
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[HL PROMOTERS PRIVATF LIMITED

BEALAMCE SHEET A% AT 31 MARCH, 2018 |

L . B e e (Tin lacs)
As at As a
E2kticlars Mote No| o) \orch, 2018 | 33 March, 2017
Assely

1. Mon-currant assets

At Fooparby, plart and ann penent i 3.74 .2y
(E Flaan: al assets

(i1 OLher Coansial gseels 1 586,65 204,34
(o} Deforred bos ozscks [not) = L19.8b S1z.030
(d] Incame tas assat £ 44,43 4E,107
Tatal non-current aszets 1,654,580 767.68

2. Current assats

(2% Imweniorles 7 23,340,358 20,160,108
[0 Filiancial assels
fil  Trade recerahbles A 185.0% B3
A msh ane crsh equivalants kel 50,80 1. 05
Y (Ither financlal asasers in 982,10 347,80
fch Orhar currEnt assars 12 1,518,532 SY7.40
Total cument assets 26,094.75 211,285.98
Tatal Assets 27,1449.13 23,053.66

Equity and Liakilities

1. Equity
[a} Equity Share Capltal 12 A00.00 BO0.O0
o) Cither ety 13 [1,773.96) (1,482.35)
Total equity (873.96) {682.35)

2. Liakilities
Nan-curent liablitieas

[o) Financial Liabilkins

[} Other financial liabilities 14 186,52 .
[a) Provisions 14 9,04 10.68
Tobal non-current liakilities 1495.3R LO.55

Current liabilibes

fa)] Financial liakilities

(I} Barrowlngs 16 14,431,891 13,656,723
(N “rade payahles 17 9,521.15 9,354,296
[y orher financial labilitles 13 1,694.53 1,044,465
(U] Provisians 19 2,72 4.08
[d) Zther current liakilitics n 21 ATF02 2,655,560
Tolal current liabilities 20,927 73 13, 72535
Total liabilities 18,123.00 23,736,01
Total Equity and Uabllitles 27 ,149.13 23,053.66
Saa accompanying notes to the financial sEtemants 1-41

In lerms of our repert atkoch ed

Fai' T. P. Ostwal & Azzociates LLP

Chartered Accountants A S 1;::
i sty '|||a Neg 124444W, W 1040, _—q_;_‘ﬁh
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FarLner Director clor
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HEi PROMOTERS PRIVATE | IMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LG5S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

{%in Lacs}
Particul Note Year ended Year anded
s Mo | 3. March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Rowverue from gperations 21 1,589.06 L0078
Qther inceme 23 . 34,81 6.56
Total Income 1,923.87 1,707.34
Expenses
Cast of sales 23 2,030,458 F.2N%.62
Emploves benefit expense 24 5.5 101,06
Finaneo costs 25 0,50 1,92
Depreclation and amortisation expense 3 2.45 .51
Other expensos 26 192.07 33730
Total expenses 2.321.31 2,680.8B1
Profit / [Loss) bafore tax [(307.44) (982.47)
Tax expenses
-Dafarred Lax 5 f107.18) [177.67]
Total tax expensea {107.18) [177.67)
Proflt f/ (Loss) for the year (290.26) [(804.80)
Other comprehensive income
-Items that will not be raclassifled 1o profit and loss
Remeoasurements nof post=employment benefit obligations 1.83 {0.08]
-Income tax relating to items chat will nok be reclassified to profit
and loss 5 [(D.4B} 0.25
Other comprehensive income / {loss) for the yaar, net of tax 1.35 (D.73)
Total comprehensive income / (less) For the year {291.61) [804.071
Earnings par squity share
Basic earnings per share [3.63) (L0060
Dlluted earilngs per share [2.63) {10.06%
Sees pccompenying notes to the financlal statements 1-41

In lerms of our report attached

For T. P, Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accauntants

(Refijstration Ng, 124444W/W100150).3
i I..._ﬁ,w ;

Anil A. Mahta
Partner
Membership Mo: 30529

e 3 MAY 2018
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HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLDY! STATEMENT FOK THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

__\®lntaes
. 3 o e it s 3
Note For the year For the year J
Particulars ey ended ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 r
Cash flows from pperating activities ]
Procfit fot Ll yoar [200.26] [E0. HY)
Adjusierents Tur
Tax cxpanse recegrisad v orefs or loss [1UF. D8] (186
Finance cosks .57 1.2
Irterest incoms [L10.72] [L.EEY
Ilepraclation ok e 2.45 351
F=measutcirenls ol posl-cmplovmert Benaefic chligaticns I1.83 0.98
Operating profit before working capital changes {407.04) [oEl.22)
Chamges in workig capstal;
Adjustment for {increase] fdecreage In operating assets:
Irveentorias [3,165,20) {3,417.71)
Trade renivabler, dde, 5 [b64.24)
Othar cunent finAnnal assers (&3, 10y 235,03
Other current ArseEs (-40,66! 157,75
Other non-currert financlal assats [1Ez2.31] 120334
Adjustment for increasef [decrease) in aperating labllitl=g:
Trade payablos 165,14 (62187
Ctner currenl linancal Fabilities 057.47 350,58
Current prowlsicns 11.34) 1.50
Other cuerenl flabil s [355.58) 2,231.27
Other nan-currant Manclal liab'lil es 186,32 -
Nnn-crrent provislions (1641 h.d4
Cash generated fram operatlons (2.5902.78) [2,749.10)
Income A% pa d 1,74 [32.80]
Net cash generated by aperating actlvitles [a) (3. 901 04 [2.701.9491
Cagh flows fram investing sctivities
Fayments for praperty, nlant and egquipment [0.02] f1.08]
Bank balances not considerad a5 casn and casl @aqulvalents
- Placed 5 -
Interast received 13,62 S 47
Net cash w=ed in Investing actlvitles (&) g.70 4.39
Cash flows fram financing actlvitias
Froceacs from non current financlal borrgwings 5 -
Procoeds from current finanrial bnrrowings 1,775.6E 2,000.73
Finanre cosis 1. 500 {1.871
Met rash used in financing activities (¢} 3,775.18 2,B08.81
Net decrease in cash and cagh equivalents (a+b+e) [115.16) 121.21
Cash a1d cash equivalents at the benlnning of the wear 9 176,05 54.85
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year Q 50,90 176,06
See accompanying noteg to the financlal statements 1-41
In terms of oJr report attacheo
Far T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
(Redistration Ne. 1244440 0w 1001507
L]
] / \
Anil A. Mehta L
Partner & J." wd | Director
Membership No: 30529 o™ ;
| \ sz apld if Lig I
Place: : Lon J oy
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|HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

|
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2{18

a. Equity share canital

i (Zin Lacs)
Particulars Amount
Balance as at 31 March 2017 800.00
Changes in equlty share capltal during the year .
Balance as at 21 March {118 80:0.00
b. Qther equity
L (Tin Lacs)
Reserves and surplus Total aguity
Particulars Retained Earnings
Balance as at 31 March 2017 (1.4B1.74) ri.4g81.7a3
Loss for the year (280263 (290.28)
Other comprehenslve income {1.35) 1.35]
Tatal comprehensive income for the yaar (261.61) (29161}
Balancoe as at 31 March 2018 [1.773.35]1 {1 773.25)
Sae accompanying notes to tha financial statemeants 1-41
In terms of our repart abtachod
For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountanls

frﬁfjatmn Eu. 124444WAN100150
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Anil A. Mehta
Fartner
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HL Promeoters Private Limitod

Motes forming part of the financial statements

Mote - 1 Corporate Information

HL Promoters Private Limited [CIMN: U452000DL2013PTC254832] {"the Company™) is a lirmited
by shares, incorporated and domiciled in India. The company incerporated on 3™ July, 2013, is
a 51% subsidiary of HLT Residency Private Limited (a 100% subsidiary of Tata VYalue Homes
Lirmilcd).

2 significant accounting policies
This nate pravides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwize stated,

=

Basis of Preparation

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial staternents comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) netified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) [Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have becn prepared on & historical cost basis, except for the
following;

» Certain financial assets and liabilities

= defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value,

b. Segment Reporting

.

.

The Cormpany operates onfy in ane Business Segment i.e. business of development of
property and related activities within India, hence does not have any reportable
Segments as per Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segrments",

Foreign Currency Transactions

Functienal and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR}, which is the functicnal
and presentatfon currency of the company.

Transactions and balances

Foresign currency Llransactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates al the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from lhe settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies at vear end exchange rates are
generally recognised in staterment of profit or loss. A monetary item for which settlement
iz neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future is considered as a part of
the entity's net investment in that foreign operation.

Mon-monetary items that are measurcd at falr value in & foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dale when Lhe fair value was determined. Translation
differences on assets and liahilities carricd at fair value arc reported as part of the fair

value gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non-monclary assets. aad.
liabilitics such as equity instruments held 2t fair value through statement of prnny;fé:_r{ 57
are recognised in statement of prafit or loss as part of the fair wvalue gain or,-’_frgs'..g Eﬁi
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HL Promoters Private Limiled

Maotcs forming part of the financial statements

T

translalion dilferences on non-monetary assets such as equity investments classilficd as
FVOCT are recogniscd in olher comprehensive income,

Revenue Recognition

Fevenue iz measured at the fair value of the consideralion reccived or receivables.
Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of cancellations, value added taxes, sorvice tax and
amount collected on behalf of third parties.

The company recognises revenus when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it
iz probable that future economic benefits will flow te the company and specific criterta have
bean met for each of the activities described below. The company bases its estimates an
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction
and the specifics of each arrangement,

i. Revenue for real estate development

Revenue from real estate developmental projects under development is recognised
basad on ‘Percentage Completion Method’. The Percentage Completicn Method is applicd
when the stage of completion of the project reaches 3 reasonable level of development,
Revenue is recognized, in relation to the project area sold. For computation of revenue,
the stage of compietion is arrived at with reference to the entire project costs incurred
including cost of land / cost of development rights, construction and development cost,
overheads related to project under construction and borrowing costs as compared to the
estimated total cosls of the project. The percentage completion method is applied on a
cumulative basis in cach reporling peried and the estimates of saleable area and costs
are revised periodically by the management. The effect of such changes to estimates is
recaognised in the period such changes are determined.

The thresheld for ‘reasonable level of development’ is considered to have been met
whan the criteria specified in the Guidance Mete on Accounling for Real Estate
Transactions {Ind AS compliant companies) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are satisfied, i.e., when:

1. All critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have been
ohbtained.

2. The expenditure incurred on construction and development costs is not less than 25
% of the construction and development costs.

3. At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by contracts or agreements with
buyers.

4. At least 10 % of the total revenue as per the agreements of sale or any other lagally
enforceable doouments are realised at the reporting date in respect of each of Lhe
contracts and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to such contracts will comply
with the payment terms as defined in the contracts,

Other income
i. Interest income

Intarest incorme from financial asset is recognised wsing the effective interest rate
method, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial as=et to the gross carrving
ameount of & financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company
estimates the cxpected cash flows by considering 3!l the contractual terms of the
financial instruments but does not consider the expected credit loss,

ii. Dividend incomea
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right toret@ive

payment has bean established. / a'

Cost of sales Ly P,
\ .,.:/"
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Froject Cost which includes cosl of land ard cost of developmen! rights, construction #nd
development costs, borrowing costs incurred are charged as cosl of sales in propartion Lo
the project area sold. Costs incurred for projects which have nol achieved recasonahble [owvel
of development is carried over as construction work-in-progress, Any expected loss on real
eskate projects is recognised as an expense when it is certain that the cost will cxceed the
revonue,

Income tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined

in accordance with ihe applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961
and other appiicable tax laws. The current tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantivcly enacted by the end of the reperting period. Management
periodically evaluales positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax requialions are subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expeclted to be paid to the tax authorities.

Dizferred tax is provided in full, using the liability methed, on temporary differences arising
betwoen Lhe tax bases of assets and liahilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
stalements at the reporting date. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if
they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recogniticon of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nar
taxable profit or loss, Deferred tax is determined using tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when
the related deferred lax asset is realized or deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
lossas only if it s probable that future taxable amount will be available to utilize these

temporary differences and losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable Lhat sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate ko
ltems that are receognised in other comprehensive income or directly in eguity, In this
case, current tax and deferred tax are a2lso recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
ecaonomic benefits in the form of adjustment to the future current tax Nability, is considered
a5 an asset if there is reasgnable certainty of it being set off against regular tax pavable
within the stipulated statutory period. MAT credit is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and the carrying amount of MAT credit is written down to the extent there is no longer
reasonable certainty to the effect that the Company will pay regular tax during such
spocified period,

Legses — as a lessce

Leases in which 2 significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases {net of any incentives received from ihe lessor) are charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis ovetr ihe period of the lease unless the payments are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate lor the lessor's
expected inflalionary cost increases.

Impairment of tangible and intangible asscts other than goodwili x

The cartying amounts of tangible and intangible assets are reviewed at each balane s ﬂb
date to detcrmine whether there is any indication that those assets have sufferéd : m

impairment loss, T any such indications =xists, the recover able amount of the*%- 3al s
e S

—
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estimated in order Lo delermine Lhe externl of the impairment fess, 1F any. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit and loss wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amounl. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's fair value less costs of
disposal and walue in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are
discounted to their present value using appropriate discount faclor. When Lthere is an
indication that an impairment loss recognised for the asset in earlier accountling periods ng
longer exists or may have decreased such reversal of impairmoenl loss is recognised in
profit and loss.

J. Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash comprises cash on
hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafls are shown
within borrewings tn current liabilities in the balance sheel,

k. Unbilled revenue
Unbilled revenue represents excess of revenue recognised on ‘Percentage of Completion
Method' over actual bills raised. Unbilled revenue is recognised initially at fair value and
subscquenlly measured at amorlised cost using the effective interest method.

l.  Inventories
Inventories comprises of cost of construction rmaterial, finished residential or commercial
properties and costs of projects under construction/develaprment {construction work-in-
progresst. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of
construction material is determinad on a welghted average basis.

Cost of project includes, cost of land / cost of development rights, construction and
development cost, overheads related to project and justifiable borrowing costs which are
incurred direckly in relation to a preject or which are apportioned to a projoct.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

m. Investments and olher financial assets

i. Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

» those to be measured subsegquently at fair value {either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

« those measured at ameortised cost,

The classification depends on the company's business mode! for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows,

For assets measured at fair value, gains and lgsses will either be recorded in profit or [oss
or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depand on
the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instrurnents,
this will depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable claction [ on an
instrurment-by-insirument basis) at the time of initial recognition ta account for the equity
investmeonlk al fair value through olher comprehonsive income.,

The company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its businessfn;_ugjgl for
managing those assets changes. L

i =
ii. Measurement He d ﬁ_f jel|
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&t initial recogniticn, the company meazures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset nol al Tair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financiatl asset. Transaction costs of linancial
pssets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. All
recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in thefr entirety al cither amortized
cost or Tair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets,

Drebt instrumenls

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company’s business maodel
for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are throe
measurement categories into which the company classifies its debt instrumeants,

+ Amortised cost; Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where
those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost, A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subseguently measured al
amortised ¢ost and is not part of a hedaging relationship is recognised in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial gssets
i included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

= Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVYTOCI): Asscls that are held
for collection of contractual cash flows and for sefling the financial assets, whera the
assels' cash fows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at
fair value through other comprehensive incaome (FYTOCT). Movements in the carrying
amount are laken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or
losses, interosk revenue and fareign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumufative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised
in other gains/ {lossas). Inlercst income fram these financial assets is included in other
incame using the effective interest rate method.

« Fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost or FYTOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or
Inss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or
Inss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and
presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/{losses) in the
period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
ineome,

Effective inlercst method

The effeclive inlerest method is a moeithod of caleulaling the amertised cosl of 2 debt
instrument and of alloscating interesl income over Lhe relevant period. The eilective
interest rale |s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash reccipts {Incloding all
fees and points paid or received that form an Integral part aof the elfective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through Lhe expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriale, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recagnition.

Equity instruments at FYTOCI

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the
company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
Invastments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair
value gains anc losses to profit or loss on disposal. Dividend from such investrants are
recognised in profil or loss as olher income when the right to receive paymient. is

established. A ﬁ‘/ .
{| |



HL Fromotears Private Limiteo
Motes forming part of the financial statcments

Equity instruments at FWTPL

Imvvestmenl in cquity instruments are classified as at FVWTPL, unless the company
irrevocably elect on inilial recognition to present subseguent changes in Tair value in other
comprehensive income for inveslments inoequily instruments which are not held for
trading.

iii. Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carried at amortised cost, FVTOCL debt instruments, trade receivables,
other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees
Mot designated as at FYTPL., The impairment methedology applied depends an whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Mote XX details how the company
delermines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk,

iv. Derecognition of financial assets

& Tinancial asset is derecognised only when

+ The company has transfarred the rights {0 receive cash flows from the financial asset

or

= retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assurmes a canlractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients,

Where the entity has transferrcd an asset, the company evaluatos whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownorship of the financial asset, In
such cases, the financial asset is derecognlsed. Where the entity has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of swrership of the financial assel, the financial asset
is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised
If the company has not retained contrel of the financial asset. Where the company
retains contral of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the
extent of continuing invelvement in the financial asset,

On derecognition of a financial asset in ts entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying ameount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
curmulative gain or |oss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Cn dercecegnition of a financial asset other than in its entirety {e.g. when the company
retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the company ailocates the
previous carrying ameunt of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognise vnder continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on thea
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer, The difference
between Lthe carrying amount allocated to the part that is no lenger recognised and the
sum of the censideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative
gain or loss allocated to it that haod been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised ‘n profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
profit ar loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprebensive income is allocated betwean the part that continues
to be recoanised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative
fair walues of those parts.

n. Financial liakilities and equity instruments =
I

)\
e

i Classification s debt or couily n
Debt and eouity instrumenls issocd by the oolily are classificd as eithor wan_cim /

—
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.

liabilities or 25 equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arranoements
and the definition of a financial liakility and an egquity instriment.

Equity Instruments

Ar cquily instrument is any contract that evidences a residual inberesl in the assets of
an enlily afler deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issucd by the entity are
recogniscd gl the proceeds received, net of direcl issue cosls.

Financial liabilities
A1l financial Habilities are subscguently measurcd al amarlised cost using the effective

interest method ar ab FYTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVYTPL: Financial liabilities are classified at FWPFTL when the
financial liability is held lor trading or 1L is designaled as al FYTPL.

Financial liabilities at FYTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The nat gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liakility. However, far non-held-far-
trading financial liakilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that are attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effecls of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects
of changes in credit risk are recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of
change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or toss, Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that are recognised in other
comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earmings and are not
subsequenthy reclassified to profit or loss,

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised costs: Finandial
lizhilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVYTPL are
measurad at amortised cost at the end of subsequent periods. The carrying amounts of
financiai liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined
based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part
of cost of an assets is recognised it profit or loss.

Financial gquarantee contracts:

Derecognition of financial liabilities: The entity derecognizes financial liabilities
when, and only when the entity’s obligation are discharged, cancelied or have expired.
An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different
terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of criginal financial liability and Lhe
recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial medification of the terms
of an existing financial liabifity iz accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
liahility and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference betwecn the
carrying amount of the financial hability derecognized and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss,

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debior fails to
make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.,

Fimnancial guarantee contracts issued by the company are initially measured at their fair
vallues and, if not desigrated as st FYTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of;

= the amount of loss allowance delormined I accordance with impairment
requirciincnts of Ind AS 105; &nd
¢ the amnunt initially recognized less, when apprepriate, the cumulative angannt of

income 2cognized in accordarce with the pringiples of Ind A% 18, fles b 1
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p. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assels and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in Lhe balance
sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention lo settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on fulure events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or hankruptoy of the company or the counterparty.

0. Property, plant and equipment

r. Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost comprises its purchase
price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes {other
than those subsequently recoverable from the tax autharities), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, ather incidental expenses
incleding the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restaring the site on which it is located and borrowing costs attributable to acquisition of
qualifying assefs up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Depreciation
methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided using the written down value method using the useful life as

fullows: = s )
| Assets Useful life |
|
Offlce Equipments 5 years
Computears 3 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years

In respect of cellular phones whose estimated useful life is assessed as 2.5 vears based
on technical advice, taking into consideration, the nature of the asset, the aperating
conditions of the asset, past hilstory of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
rmanufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc. The residual values are not
rmore than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjust if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
Leasehold improvements are amortlsed over the period of lease,

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on
a prospective basis.

Any gains or losses arising on the disposals or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as difference between the sales proceeds and Lhe carrying

amount of the asset ad is recognised in profit or loss,

=. Intangible assets

Costs asseciated with maintaining software programs are recognised as an cxpense as
incurred,

Computer software purchased is stated at historical cosl less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairmeant losses. Historfcal cost comprises its purchase price net of
any trade discounts and rebates, any impert duties and other taxes {other than those
subsequently recoverable from  the tax  authorities), any  directly  ettributable
expenditure on making the asser ready for its intended use, other incidental EXPenses
and borrowing costs attributable o aequisition of quatifying fixed assets up o the {Ialénl
lhe asset is ready for its intended use. [ a/
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L,

u.

Amuortization methods and periods

The company amortises cost of software over a period of 3 years on a straight-line
basis.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, other costs incurred and exchange differences arising
from foreigh currcney borrewings Lo the cxlent they are regarded as an adjustment to
the interest cost. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for gqualilying construction
project / assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction / development of the qualifying construction project / assets upto the date
of substantial completion of project / capitalisation of such assct are added Lo the cost
of construction project f assets. Capitalisation of barrowing costs is suspended and
charged to profit and loss during extended periods when active development activity on
the qualifying construction project / assets is interrupted. A qualifying construction
project / asset is an asset that necessarily takes 12 months or more to get ready for its
intended use or sale and includes the real estate properties developed by the Company.
Investment income aarnaed on the temporary investment of specific baorrowing pending
their expenditure on qualifying construction project f assets is deducted from the
horrowing costs eligible for capitalization.,

Cther borrowing cosks are expensed in the pericd in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be regquired to settle the abligation, in
respact of which a reliable estirmate can be made. Provisions are not recognised far future
operating losses,

Where there are a number of sitmilar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be
required in settfement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole, A
provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any ane lterm
included in the same class of ghligations may be small.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrcunding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flow estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of
those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to he
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virteaily certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured

reliably.

v, Employee benefits

Short-term aobfigations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, incleding non-monoctary benelits that arc oxpected to

be sctiled whally within 12 monihs after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service are recognized in raspocl of cmployees’ services up L;l-fH‘IH-.‘_
end of the reparting period ancd are measured at the amounts expected to be pai wﬁﬂﬂ"‘-_'..
the liabilities are settled. The liabilittes are presented as current employe 'h{-neﬂt Y

ebligations in the balance sheet. mjl i a/)
&Y
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f.

Qther Long-term empinyea Densfit obfigations

The Company’s obligation towards other long term employee benofits in the form of
compensated absences and long service awards are measured al Lhe presceol value of
the expected future payments to be made by the Company in respect of services
provided by employee upto the reporting date.

i, Post-employmaont oltigations

The company operakes the following posl-cmployment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plan

The Company's obligation towards gratuily to employvees, post-retirement medical
tenefits and ex-directors pension obligations is determined using the Projected Unit
Credil methad, with actuarial valuations being carricd out at each balance sheet
date. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan asset, is reflected immaediately in
the halance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income
in the pericd in which Llhey occur. Remeasurement recognised in olher
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in the retained earnings and not
reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the
pericd of a plan amendment. The net intarest cost is calculated by applying the
discount rale to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets. This cost is recognised as employee benefit expense in profit and
Inss,

(kY Defined contribution plan

The Company's contributions to Provident fund, Superannuation Fund and
employea’s state insurance scheme are considered as defined contribution plans.
The company has no further payment cbligations aonce the centributions have been
paid. The contribulions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are
due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is availabie.

w. Dividends

x.

Frovision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized
and no longer at the discrelion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period
but not distributed at the end of Lhe reporting period.

Earnings per share

Bdsic earnings per share

Basic earmings per share is calculated by dividing.:

= the profit atiribulable lo ownors of the company

= by the weighted average number of ordinary sharses outstanding during the financial

year, adjusted for bonus clements in ordinary shares issued during the year. =T

=

fDiluted carnings per chare (< 0/
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Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic
carmings poer share to lake into account:

= the after income lax cffccl of inlerest and other Fnancing costs associated with
difutive potenlial ordinary shares, and

#« the weighted average number of additional ordinary shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conwversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

v, Cash flow statement
Cash flows are raported using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nalure and any doferrals or accruals
of past or future cash rceeipts or payments. The cash flows from operaling, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available

information.

Z. Qperating cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-corrent based on aparating
oycle determined in accordance with the guidance as set out in the Schedule III to the

Companies Act, 2013.
an. Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest crares as per the requirement of Schedule II1, unless otherwise stated.
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Mote 3: Property, plant and equipment

- (¥ in Lacs)
As at As at
31 March 2Q1E 31 March 2017
Carrying amounts of : 1
Qffice Fouipment 0.52 1.75
Compukers 1.50 1.65
Furniture and Fixturas 1.72 2.33
Matar Yehicles s . -
3.74 5.27
Office Computears Furnitwra and Total
Equipment Fixtures
Balance as at 31 March 2017 8.37 5.50 4,01 17.88
Addltions 022 n.70 - 0.92
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2018 8.549 6.20 4.01 18.80
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2017 7.08 3.85 1.68 12.61
Cepreciation charge during the year 059 0.85 .61 2.45
Crisposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2018 g2.07 4.70 2,25 15,065
Closing net carrying amount |
Balance as at 31 March 2017 1.29 1.65 2.33 5.27
Additions 02z Q.70 - .92
Disposals - - - -
Depreciatlon expense .99 0.85 0.61 2.4%
Balance as at 31 March 2018 0D.52 1.50 1.72 3.74
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Mote 3 Qeher financial assets  Mon current 3 - =
Fartirulars A oal Ac ak
T4 plzaelh TR 1 March 2m1 7
ET IR T AW L2 d - T4 3 nwEr  J
Bananice with benk
r Aap0SiE d0To Rks TREE 204 1 L. 100
etad mi el | AT B | L
Lo Lillu] Pecir = 3EL B =035.31
Deposil willy aovennnet aatnerilles
Cieposlt with others
Tatal = “3HE6S _ . 20434
a1 Tl T fiwess e oasils are under lien aga est SAT s therilicons- anrl
CAnpEry T gpErdl ooz
eby BeElenzes v Lh benks folude Japasicg whicl siave 3 maldrily of . 1.0o
fram the Ba a~ce Sheet dats,
| Notr 5: Deferred tas ascet [Heth = ATinkacs]
Particulars Az at Ax at
- — —— SRS Jo FiMarch 2018 | 0 ZF1 March 2017
Delerren) Lax o €19 66 5.2.0%
Total 549,686 512,00 |

20137-14d L Recognliged b Recognisad in ather CloEing Balance
Balanon profit or lose comprechensive income
Doafrrrad tax pssets im ralation oz
Propierly, planl and eyuicrnenl G.Aag (0% N 3 s Agla
Defined berelil sbllaalica 3.1& 511 .4k 303
Lraahil foresand buginess lusses 490.53 10E 934 - Lat 43
Derelred Revenue 1732 (-1 - 13105
- ¥ 107,16 0,48 £13.66_
201617 Opening Recognised in | Recognised in othar | Closing Ralance |
Balanee profil or iosa conprehensive incomsa
Deformed bax assebs in relation to:
Alacerzy. vlank and egwoment 0.72 0.23 - L]
Liafined benefit obllicazior LTh JN-1-) [0.257% 316
brouant “orward ELsiness lossss 31,00 154,53 - LT
Lafiermad HEvanJe L1 TEAE = 17.:0
354,58 A7767 (0.25] S1L00
1 Incom X LT in Lacs)
Particulars Az al Az al
Al March 2018 | 31 March 2017
pdvarce noome tax et agq, 35 LN
Total 44,33 48,07,
Moba 7 Tnuentorles . ; - (2 inlzr5? |
Farticulars As at Az at
— Il Mprch 3036 | 00 3dMarch 361s |
Caagtnucrisn materal 21116 140575
Canstrortize vaark -in-pireeys 23.133.22 18,7153 3%
Tatal L2299 I8 +0,150,15
{Mobe &: Trade receivables: [®in Laes] |
Parthculars As ot Az at
_Frarch dedB | 0 31 March Zear
“rade Hecelvables
Socuntd, consocond naoe
Linsemarea, coesicleres aand 1B3.0% 539.30
Dbl
Less! Allowace ler dooablial debls *
ratal 18505 T




HL PHDN‘II}TEES PRIVATE LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

Mote 9: Cash and cash sauivilants
Partlculars

(¥ im LEes)

Balances with banks

As at
31 March 2017

In current sICoUnts U] 175,06
[repesit vartl miabnciby a© Iess than 3 months
Canboon Ll
Tokal a9.580 _ 176,00
Cash and cash equivalent @s o slabernenl ol ash Mo 59.50 176,06
Moko di: Athar financial accote « currant N e in Lanr.;i
Farticulars Ax at Az at
%1 Marrh 208 1 Marrh Fil1 T
Devosll wIlth olhels 13.B7 1.80
Intarest acciued on Seoasls 0. ZE 016
unbilled revenee YET, 4T 413,94
Total Az G 347,00
Hnta 11: Other currant assate — : § MeinLacs] |
Fartlculars AR af As At
31 March 2018 | 31 March 2nir
Dagusil wilh Severnmenl 2 uthoribes - 3,97
Balafces vith asveinment avlborilies A51.:E AZR.68
I obilizatlon advance 135,26 75,34
Acvancs for orolecks hqa,1l 7813
Less; Provisien for doubtful loans and advances. L JE
543,11 29,13
Prooaid maperiscs 587 0.32
Tot=l 151832




HL PROMOTERS FRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANLIAL STATEMENTS
Note 12; Share capital

AuthorisedfIssued/Subscribed and Paid-up

Particulars

Authorised
Equlty shares of 2 10¢- cach

~ As al 31st March, 2038 |  As at 31st March, 2017 |

Iszued, Subscribed and paid-up
Equity shares of I 10/- each fully paid-up

12.1 Reconciliation of number of equity shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the and of the

year:

Mumber of . Humber o y
shares (% in Lacs) shargs | % inLacs)
= ey
|
1,00,00,000 1,000 | 1,00,00,000 1,000 |
50,00,000 BaO | A0,a0,000 500
B0.00.00G | 00 50,00,000 800

Ag at 31st March, 2018

~ As at 31st March, 2017

Particulars "~ Number of . Number of
shares (x m_LaE;}  shares | (* i':' Lacs) !
Shares eutstanding ak the beginning of the year 80, 00, 000 BG0.00 B0, 00, 000 BAD. )
Sheres issucd during 1the year . * . = ||
Shares bought back during the year : = 0= %
Shares avtstarnding at the and of tha year 80,00,000 | E0Q.00 B0,00,000 200,00 |
T As al: 31st March, 2018 AS .a: 315'u-arch. 2017
Mame of sharcholder Number af Number o .
chares %% Halding shares %5 Halding
IILT Residency Private Limited 40,850,000 41 A}, 54,000 5l

12,2

Datalls of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of agquity shares In the Company:

As at I1st March, 20148

Ag at 31st March, 2017

Particulars

Number af | o Holding | Numberof | oy yoiding
shares sharas |
HLT Residency Frivate Limited 40, 80,000 51 40,803,000 51
SA5 Realtech LLP 39,20,000 40 32, 20,000 49

12.3 tretalls of shares |ssued otherwise than for cash/bonus sharesfshares haught back durlng tho immediately

praceding 5 years - None

12.4 Rights, preference and restriction attached to shares

The: company has one elass of cquity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Fach sharcholdee 15 eligible for one
vote per share held, The dividend, if proposed by the Board of Cirectars is cubject to the appreval of the shareholders In
the eheulng Annual Geneoeal Meeting, axcept In case of interim dividend. In the owent of llguldation, the eguity
shareholders are eligible bo receive the remaining asscls of the Company &er distribution of afl preferertia amounts, ir

praportion to their sharehalding.




|HL FROMOTERS RRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCTAI STATEMENTS

Nate 13: Okhar sauity - S [ i are) |
Particulars bz at AL ot
— ——— e — —1 —JiMarch30L8 Z1 March 2017
Erbined rasninns 11771 56! [ S
Tokal f1,773.051 T1Am3 why
ii: Eelaine] gd-ninus (= Lar_'s_]_|_
Particulars a5 at As ot
= Al March 2018 | 31 March tea7
Malianes ok the besipninn of ths wesr P2 AG2.351 [N R N
W1 rnfit fir the yenr (280 2480 [ERIEREIM]
[harng of atber e srehere sive ciee e reoonmiged directly In retalned earninas:
Fumez sureiner by ol cows-arnnbyyrent kencit obhaatan, net of 22 1,451 a7
Tatal [1,773.95% £1.4R2.351
S
Mobe 143 Qther Thvanclal ligtilities - non currenk {%inLacs)
Particulars As at As ak
A1 Macch, 2018 31 March. 2u17
Relenminr maney pavable 186 32
Total o 1E£,32 =
Moks 15 Peavlslad non o orrenk £ lan | A} |
Particulars A%k AR at
- — 31 March 2018 31 HMarch 3017
Provision far omofowes henefits:
- Provision far compensabed ohscnces EZT7 Haz
- Prowiso oo Tur lara soervics sewasrd (¥ Brard raG
Total HAE] 1058
|Mota 16: Bortowlias - current (% I L) |
Partitulars AR at AR At
21 March 2018 31 March fi1x |
Sccured - at amortipad cost
Lesasis rewsydbile anodemrang
=l Lk fReer nole 15,140 LAY A.357.07
Lneecured
Lrans and Advemcas from relabed varties
kLI desidenoy rlvste Umis=d EARTAG T
Sa5 Hezlech Loe 1.208.20 1, 248,20
Taokal 14.451.91 0. GEG.2Y

16.1

The casl--ciedil Tavildy -5 senooeeel By hypotheootion of skacks and ecevable of the Company and slso by BM/EM of land Bearrg khevwal Mkl lan
noy S5, ZUFEE O, A3 2128 In Seclin ST silualend sl W lage Baoa Megrs, Tobisal Rabarlorgae by, Disesick Thagjae, Hargena.

Mote 17: Trade pavablos - currant =

i?in Locs}
Particulars hz at LEYYS
21 March 3018 31 March 2017
Trade ogvables - alher Lhan acsnlares (ine note belz 09.521.15 1,354 98
Total 853118 354,95

Mota:

Masec an the ~fr ~atbgr avallable win the Company, Uhe talaace doe weomicre  aod soell Foberpriges a5 defined onder The Moo, Szl and
Mgt Enlerpriges Desehaparear [MEMEOY Ack, 2008 15 B2, 00 (41 March, 20145 s, ML] &nd na Inkevest has been pald or 15 pavable duing Lhe
vear wndor the teims of the MESMED Aok, 2006, The infunndlon preeided Ly 1 Surnpanyg b Beson cslied opee by Les audiines,

—

[+ in Lacs)

Farticulars © paet A= al
= s . FiMaach 2098 | 31 March TRi7F
Reatentlon rnoney save bie 4564 17EA7
Hecuy denosits ecelved Sl
Interest accrued hat not due o surowiros 1542005 Hibd, 4
Total oo .- 189403 13,34
Mote 19: Provisians-current — —— f¥in Lacs
Parkiguliare A at A al
> —— - F)1 Marrh 2014 i March 3043
Frowision tor encleves Denealils
“rome glon far oeornerepted sheences 2.E3
- frennsinn Fos sl (ReSr noka 3030 c.ca
Total 272




[HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED B
MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS
|Mote 30; Other curcent Lobilities S (i1 Lacs)
Farkicalars Az at As at
- — A1 Marghk I0IR 31 March 2paz
1~came racelved In 3Cvance | neal 12 reveroe 2. 1eB2 2158571
At knry ST foonkr bHor B SR gtRholding Eaw. Service 13x et 10.sd LE9 &7
Total RPN L f.s.ﬁgagp__.
Notg 21 Revenus frem operations (€ in Lacs)
Particulars Far the year endead For the year ended

divprch SOI8 L FIMagh 2017

Szle of Droperzles 245U 2.226.76
r55; ) 1 Sharn s fEER 4 {REL TEY
1485300 L RELO0
Dl = sz A ling e,
- Slher incare T e casloraees 15.00 An TR
Tatal 1,885,058 1, 70078
Mate 22: Other income (¥ in Lacs)
Partloulars For tha wvear ended For tha vear anded
— o EA March 2028 | B Mach 2012
Tukrerest an
- Delrrenl rowre e 4,00 080
= Frged dewisily Trarn bk 0.1n 10
- Delavad gavirmenl charoes .45 4T
- [mizomie- 3 Petund [X=0 -
15l aneaus Incons 0.2
Tokal F1E2 f.56
|Nate 23; Cost of sales : e e TR —— A% Lacs)
Particulars Far the year cnded For the yoar ondad
31 March 2018 31 March 2k r
Cosc af sales 2.039.15 2,105 02
Total 2,039 45 2.2d5.62
\Mote 24: Emoioves Benefits Expense {® in Lacs)
Particulars Far the vear ended Far the vaar ended
— == e Al March 2018 L 31 March 2017
Z3larles and Bonus etc. E2.59 9503
Contributen be Prowldent and Dther Sunds 2.53 517
ScafF Welfare brxcenzes 1,594 0.3E
Total BS5,20 101,06
|Mote 35; Finance costs {tinLacs
Partlculara For the vaar endad For the vear ended
31 March 2016 3
Interést expense on bomowings:
= Bori G s 93524 RA%.232
- a1 fived Laans £15.70 Gid. 74
-[ntavest excense on othels z ]
MELEE] L S
Other borrowino costs:
- Qther ancllary eesls .50 1,92
Total F nance sost 1.35:.55 1,20287
Less: Aoos-tlonment o corstiaellon wark-ln-oras: ess f1.352.031 r1.z200.957
Total [ 0.50 o dmz
" 2 (7 En Lees)
Particulars For the year anded For the yiar &nded
=. £ adtierh S01E 31 March 2017
Praressisnal Mees 1.51 004
Rabas and Taxe: 7.42 -
AR ETET I 1.53 —.oz
Salling expenses 16315 2E7.L2
Pavments ke aucibars [efer Bote 0 below 155 L.EG
Dirzcters Foos u,1e 1,20
Mimcrllerninus pxsonscs 1B.02 45,81
Proavision Ter sgonesrn o n.nn v
Talal 102 52 k]
Mokl
1 I'owrigncs tothe Aaudiiors comprize fnek of serelos E3: Inout crealt®:
vrostamibg -y s 3
Feam mikdit LB
T Slher Caneily a.rn
Seteice Tas .
Total | 1,55




|HL Promiaters Frivate Limlted
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Moles forilng parl of the financfal statemants

HNote 27 Financial risk miBiagerend |
| The Comnpanys business activibles exzese It to @ vadety of financia' rsks. namaly | guidicy 15«4, market dsks and oredic sk, The Samga-y s wecior
ranadernent has the cyerall ro=aensizliey for the establizamect and owvarsight of che Campaey™s resk mandgeensnl franeescrk The Company s
stituied a Hisk Management Commitess, which 1= responsible for dewelaping 2 mminnilsi-ing the Companyg's risk management palicles., 1
pary's civk manage nent pelices are eskahlished ta identify and analyse the -isks Gaced by IThe Zampany, o sec 2ppragelate risk imits and contre
and ka mpnilor rosks and geberenee S lirnics, Risk rmanagement policies gl syslems s reviewed regulaiy toreflect changes In market corditlars and

The Campany's arkiviting.

T Risk Managenanl Cormroilles af The Cranpany i aopeeerlecl by the Finanee depalment £raz provides assurance that the Zompany's finanaa. risk

Acllvilies, are gowverned by aaprop-lale palicles an procedures and Lhal linancal sks are identifled, maasured and managoed in acoprdance with the

Cornpanty's pollcles and 1isk zbjectives. The Finance deparimect acllvtlas 2re deslgned @

- pratect the Cornpany's financlal results ans gesitdan rom Heanclal dsks

- malnain markes rieks wikkin acceptable parameters, while aptimising raboms; and
pracect tho Cormozne's financial Ineestments. wrlle maxnnsing retums

A Hanagameant of lautdity risk

Liqulalty 1=k /s the 1isk that the Cormpany will Face in mesling ks bl gatlons assodates with 115 financ al labiitloz, the Company's apprsach be managaing

Iquidity 1= ba ensure D13k 18 will hgve suticlent nds o mieet 18 IAblIEes when due wid oot Incurdng uraccepeazle loeses, Toodging his, management

|considers both aormal and streszed conditions,

il Finanxcina arranaeiments

|The comEeany had access b tre following undrawn Eonowins faclibes at the and of te ropori =g vear:

| — - {® in Lacs})

- g o ool . ) 31 March 2008 31 March 2017
q47. B4

Nank QRYC

| The bank everdrall faclilles may De drawn al aoy lime

(i) Maturities al Ainancial liabilitics
The follzwing table shows the maturity analysis of the Cornpany's fnanclal labllitles based on contractually agreed undiscaunked vagh flowes oy ak he
Balance shert dote:
3 (% in Lacs)
Ad atk 1 Warch 2018 Less Ehan 1 1-3 Years -5 YWears Total
¥ERY —
Diprrosinegs 14,431.91 154.431.91
Interest en borrowinas 164285 ’ . 1.642.R5
“rade oavabies 9,5EL,35 v 9.521.15
azher financlal Nabilitles Lz.0d 184,32 - 238,40
{T In Lar'_-a!
Aa gt 31 March 2017 Lagg than 1 1-Z Yaars =5 Years Tatal
Tear
Barrowings 10,6546.23 10655 25
Inberest an Jorrawings B54. 05 + X 58,50
Tracle payables 9.354. 06 = 9,954, 08
Cther fingnciad lizhilities 17547 - 17547




HL Promators Private Limited

Molas forming oart of the financial statements
|

1 — —
By Manadernent at markot rlsk

The Crrnpany ‘s Size and aZe-FLUoNS rESUIL 1 17 DEng eXposes Te The Wl zwing markak rises trak arise froem oo o finaeial i sals:

| inlaresl raze rls<

a commiod by onse nisk

» furrency visk

The gbowz mitks ray alfecl The Sorparees meacne Ao sapenses, o0 Hhe wale of k2 Fra~zlal estroments, e oblcectee af the Cornpiany™s nanageme-t

of ma-ket sink s Lao@inlaine iz risk wilh o acceplab g oparamene s, sl 1@ oplhm sing reblens. 1he Lomoanyg's cepEsurs b, ansd managernent of, These
riske. s ez tamed bela:

POTENY LAL IMPACT {iF RIGH MAMAGEMENT POLICY SENSITIVITY TO RLISK

— S—

{i} Interest rate risk _— |
"mterogt rale aisk i Lhe sk Whal 1he fiuné cass|Te Company’s coategy 15 b mitgaka| a5 &n esomazion of the gwproirmale npad ol the)
Flpwws o a [nanc2l Instrument Wil fuckaate[intersst rate <ls% by ensuring that  afinterest race ris<, with recpecl Lo Anancial osloaments,
Lirranse al cr@roes In Tarkes . nteresk rates. Tonlmur of 5% at ts total barrowing is|the Conpany bay vabuletes The impack of 5 0.25%
The Crrrpeny 12 Nainly expresed to Ingeresk rate|ak hwes Inberest ratzs, by tekonn oout Recd)chasge oo oleres) raless A 025% ind ease InoInzeél
112k due k2ot varigble Inco-est rate borrowings, rote loans., rales ool have Igd 16 a0 appsoximate reductlon n|
The Intarest rate rizk arises cuc to uncorizintics prihil ol RS, 2661 1acE galn. A G 25" CECVEASE IN INTErest
azput the futy-c cnarkes ingzeest rete of these | Tee o Compasy'™s irderest -ale sk 15[ 1ak2s would have led to 3r 2qual oot cpposite cffoct |
nyosk TIEnes. macilore: Ly U managemasl and

Irearry  L@am i a  menthly  Sasis. |
Too CompAny fixed 1308 bariosings ars caniled | Management asalyses the  Company's

Al wirnrlined casl. They are therefare not subjeck
1= inlerast rate risv as defiaed In [nd AZ LOY,
Sincz neltoe’ the farmying amount nar the foture
cash “4aws wil Huctuate bacause of @ crange In

Iterast rate exposure on & dynamic Basls.
WENous scenarlos are simulated, toking
Into conslcEretion refinanarg, rencwal o
calzzing pasitic s ard zltematyye financing

marke: ntcrast mkes, zourcres. Mases an these soeearion, The

Compiany calculales The imgacl onopeoil |
&5 at Manch 71, 201R, the expnauace Faoinleres] faml | i e delins el e ale shlt. Tha |
rote gk oue lo berrdswings arrnuntest o BEscEnaiss ace dn only B llablktles  that |
10, 50627 lacs (Ma-ch 31, 2017: Rs. 065423 repecant the me;2r irteresT-E2aring
Lz} positlons. The slmulabgon IS dong on a
rmonkt-ly basls to veolry that the mazimuom
potenziol losz is with i zhe | mitz =t b
managcment,

CY Management of credit risk

Crodil rivi in e sk o Mnancial sy 1o the S0Chiea sy T 3 custamer 2; counte--party falls ba mesek ks contreouzl obllgatiens.,

The yriop is exposed to credit sk fromm Loans and Inber carporate Sezosies, deposts with Eanks and finanoal nsotations, s well an erecil sxposore £y
sl s with detarrad 02w mank karms.

Trade receeat ey

Crodit dskes ralalad boorecebablens resolling o 1he sale ol ireentory pioperty 1S managed by requidnp custorners b pay the does tefare transfor ol
swnershis, Lheterors, subsiantlalle ellmilaacing the Comoany's credlt risk 'nthls resoact.

Uthar fingncial asscts

Crogit sk frem hogmees with banies and Anancial inslilotions i@ managed In #ocaodancg with the Zamzany's palcy. lnesbments af surplus funds are
made oy witee Aspreesd ountepartivg sl owilein credll limiks asslgned b 2ach councecpatles. Counterparty credit hmits are peviewed By oo
Corppany’: Enard of Direckars an an anaoel basls, and may be updated Ehroug houk B1€ year subjeck bo aporoval of the Company®s e rnanags nent, T
limils are st te Fenlmise the concentrabien of slsks 2nd tharetare mitlgate Nnancial loss thraugh potental counterparty falure

Hode 28! Capltal Managemanl
The Cerpany con=ders that cap-tzl Indudes nek dekt and oquity abributas:he oo the eauily holdess.

The: prirmary ob:Jective of Ere Company's capltal manageanenk 15 to ensura that It maintalns @ stro~p orodit rating and healtby crecil rating in coler o
sup el s bUE eSS and makimlse chaseholdars velue.

The Cornpany manages ils cap Lal sleeclore and makes adjustments to 1, 1= light of c7anges In economic conditlons, 1o ma-tain or gojusk the capital
stricd, re, e Cotipany may acj. sl The dividend payment b sharahalz e, returr capleal ba sharehalders ar ssue new shares,
Mo changes 'were made In the chicctives, paioes or processes for ranagicg capikal durrag 1he ven-y englec 32 March 2018 ana 31 March 2017

The o pe-y man’lors capllal using 7 gearing 1alio which |5 boka! capizal d wded By Met 2ebt. 1he Company Inc udes wethin hot debad, inleresl searing
loar Brad liarwlngs, loan far wenlore patnel s, rade and azher payables. €55 cash a-d tosh equivalemts excwdizg discenline ) aperalizg,

The acar no mtios wesr a5 follews;

(¥ in Lacs)

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Sharl-beeim borr e ngs Male 1773 14.441 11 10656, 25
Cash gnd cesh aguivelentz TH e 21 [55.90) {176.08)

Met delil Crel BT cash and 2ank balanoes) 14,.372.01 1048017
I tal Eawzy 103041 [G82,25%
Met delbt to equity ratio {14, 761 [15.364]




HL Promoters Private Limiled
Mates farming part of Lhe Fnamclal statewenis

| — — e -
Moto 29 Fair walue medasurements

Financial Inztruments by categaory [Rs, S Lacs)

31 March 2018 31 March 2017

F¥PL FWICI Amortised FY¥PL FyOCI Amortised
coxl o5t

Flmanclal assets |
"azn and cas- aauivalanks 5920 17606
Trade receivables THS G20.38
Cther c. Ten: fingncial @esEed SHEN 343 00
Total financial assets N - 1,2258.05 = = 1,351.68
Flnanclal lialkilities

Zurrent arnowinags - 14,431,211 1065623
Trade pavaales R g & 504 90
Sthine cerrenk Tisancial Habititics 1LEHT .25 . 1.044 46
Tatal Finavclal lebllitles - I5,834.31 - = 21,055.E5

iy Fair value hiararchy

This scotion sxplaing the dudgermenls and estinates made in debaeeminiey L Tair v2laes of the fnanci@l instoments that are [2) racegrizsed and eeezsorod
at falr walug and (h) meazured At amorbsed cost and foo which fAlr walies are disrfosac in the fingancial skakeroenls, Tu provide 2o incicatine abont the
reliabilicy of the nputz wsed in determinirg “zic value, che company has classilicd ils linansial insseuments Inta the thrae -eeels preseribed ander che
acen wlinn <tandard Anoavnlaraten aF each 'eusl fallnmes vovderasarh Fhe Fabla

[Rs. f Lacs)
Assats and liabilities which are measured at amaortlsed cost for which Fair values Level 1 Lewal 2 Lavel 3 Total
ara discloscd as at 21 March 2018
Fimancial assets
Casm and cash couivalenks L5610 5,50
T receivables LERIL 1B5.C5
Clher warre b linanslzl zssel 933,11 953,10
Tolal financial aszeks = = 1.228.05 1.238.05
Financial liabilities
Zurrcnt Borrowinus 16,431,891 14, 43101
Trucy pavebles = 052114 052115
Olher corkenl tnanclal laillles 1,B51.25 LHELZS
Total financlal Hahllltles ] - - L ETIER Im838.31
[Rs. ! Lacs]
Axsets: and [pbllitles which are messured at amorkised cost Far which falr values Lewal 1 Lavel 2 Lewal 3 Total
Flmanclel assets
I"asin and cask eauivalants 176 04 17605
Trade receivables G649.38 L2938
Cthar carrenkt financizl assct 343.80 Z43,00
Takal Fhanels| ageaks = d 1.352.68 1 357 68
Financial liabilities
Curren: Eorrawinos 10,656,223 10.650,23
Trade cavakles 8,350,958 QE54, 06
Qther currenl Tinancial labilitics 1aMdG 1044 45
Tatlal financial llabliitles - - 21.055.65 __ #1,055.65

The “zir valur of financial instraments as referred bz in note 2bowe have been cassilied inlo Lh-eg <aleqosles depending on theonputs used in Lhe valoakion
rachnigee. The hleracachy givas the Plohasl procity to qualad pricas inoarhes market for isentical assats or liabilites (leval 1 measuremants] and Inwest
oranty to unobservable inouks (level 3 measuremantsd. The cateoories used are as follews ;

Lewel 1 : Lewel 1 hicrarchy includes Financial instrumenis measurad using gquale:l arices,

Lewval 2: Thu fair walue of finaacial instruments that are not traded inoan aclive market (for exarnple, traged bonds, owgr-thecounter de-vatives) is
determinad using walugkor techroques whch macimise the use of ohservable narket data and rely as little az poseible on entity-speclfic esrinates.
Consicesing thzt all significant inputs reguitec to fair walue such instroments orc obecrvable, Lese are incladad ie level 3.

Lewal 3 If nne or nrore of tha slgnifcant opots 15 oot ases nn ohaareahle snanest data, the instramoert is iacheded e lewel 3

{113 Fair value of financial azsets and lFabllitfes measured at amortised cost

fRe. f Lacs]

31 Mareh 2018

31 March 2017

he carry g amnants al Lrads relsival s,

For finm v 2 gusets and labilities that are e

ured at fair valueg, the carryioe

punis are egual bo the fair v

Carrylng Falr value Carrying Fair wvialua
amount amount
Financial agsats
Cash ard cash equivalants EsA RE.20 176.04 L¥E R
1rade rece.vablrs 1E5.05 1B5.05 G29.24 Bi9.3E
Dther coirenk finanoal assek n@z.10 Q52,10 LR 343.090
Total financial asscks 1 32E.D5 1,225.05 1,352.68 1, 252.68
Financial liabilities
Current Sarrowinos 14,431,211 14.,4%1.910 10.605.23 1065023
Triac'e cavebles R IN - 4. 52115 9.45%1.96 Q. 25e.85
Qther ceeeenl lieaaeial Habel Lics 1,HH1.25 1.421.25 1,041.0R 14 45
Total financial assets 25.834.21 25,834.31 21,055, 55 21,055.65

receivables anainsl services renderad aad cfles recoveries, trade payables, advances rgceseralls  ofmer
psyahles | cash and cash ecuivalents and stwe- bask Salances arz cansiceroc Lo ko the sare an Uein laic valoes, e Lo Eheir shor-te e I‘-'allﬂ-L".E.‘_.
P L
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Hote 30 : Earnings per share {(EP5)

Particulars

(Tin Lacs) |

Far the v;ar anded
31st March, 2018

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

Profit / (Loss) after tax (T in Lacs)

MNurmiber of capllly sheres

Wweighted average number af equity shares
Farningys par share (basic & diluted) - in T
Face value pershare jin ¥

{29020
B0,00,000
50,00,000

[3.63)
10

(804, B0
A0, 00, a0
£0,00,000

{1005
10

Mote 31 : Segment reparking
A5 the Coempany is engaged only In the business of develepment of progerty and related activities in India, it has no
reporiabils sogments in termy of Accoonking Standard 108 op Qpereting Segment reperting netifisd by the Campanies

[&ccounting Standards) Rules.

Fartlculars

Mote 32: Disclosure as per Guidance Mote on Accounting forr Real Estate Transactions:

{2 in Lacs) |

For the year ended
31st March, 20158

For the year ended
31zt March, 2017

Project revenue recagnised as revenus for the year ended
Methods uzed o determine the project rowvenue

Method used to determine the staoe of completion of the preject
In respect of all projecis in progress as at vear end
Aagregate amount af costs incurred and profits recognised to date
Advances received as at year end

amaunt of work in progross and the value of inventorles as at year eni

Unbllled revenue as at year end

1,889.00

Percentage of completion meathod

Phwslcal completion substianted by cost Incurecd

79,529,1%9
2,166.29
23,349,385

1,353.52

1,700.78

24,715.30
2,495,75
20,160,148

T |
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/NOTES FORMIMG PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

33.2

Hote 33: Employee benefits
33,1 Thoe Compay Dzs recagnined, coder e ponslosclion wenk in progress e fol e g amcoal as cortethet oo cnder defined conzribut on planes

Parliculars

For the yiar ended
F1st March, 20148

Frowiconl fund

Totah

Ak

(¥ In Laes)

For the year anded
315t March, 2017

3,45

4,28

4,28

Tee o pany™s cenlelin L i paid S pavable during Lhe vear lwards Becognises Proviceet Fond B caasgec o tha congruckicn woark in prograss, This lonel
i recgnised Ly Lhe Indeme-Lax aulrar Les.
The Cranpany rpErates the fonded gratgity benellt plas.

A) Changes in defined banefit obligation:

Particulars

(¥ in Lacs)

For tho year cnded
31st March, 2018

For the year eanded
31st Harch, 2017

Oponing doefined bencfit obligation 4.24 1%
CAFTETC Bery oR coskt 1.75 142
Tnlerssl conl 0.29 a.1c
Liakilicy transformed 'n [ accuisitions 0.40 [0 11
Actuari! fgainy ! less onoabl ganons 1.6 1,67
Benefits paid .
Closing defined benefit obligation 5.02 4.24
B} Changoe in plan axsoeks;
(¥ in Lacs)

For the year ended

Far the year endad

Particulars 315t March, 2018 ALst March, 2017
FPlan assats at the beginning of tha year 17E .5/
Fuppectre retiim ar plan assars .12 0.0
Bokual Zermpdrry coreldbiotions 2.4b 0.7z
nesets transfarrad in £ acqaisinons 040 046
Acluarial gain £ {less) an plan dssels G 0,09
Eencfits paid . . -
Plan assels at the end of the year ek e
Expacred rabe of return on asset is taken an the bas = of the benchmark rata on governmeant securikivs for Lhe Lenore ol Lwe paymmenl,
€] Met liability recognized in the Balance Sheet:
T— (Tin Lacs) |
Particular As at LEX 14
s 31 March, 201 31 March, 2017

Priesent value of the oblmation as at the <nd of the vear R E 4,34
Fadr waluse of plan assets as al the end of the year 4.93 1.78
[Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 0.09 2.46,
D} Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and loss during the year:

(¥ in Lacs)

For the yodr ended

For the year ended

rarticulars 31st March, 2018 T1st March, 2017
Cur-ent sevice posl 1./h 1.42
Intorest cost .29 0.1
Expected netum on plan assets i'l.":1 .'-‘] {004}
|Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and loss during the year 1.93 1.48
E} Expenzes recognrsed In Other Comprehensive Tncome durlng e year:
— " (¥ in Lacs)

Fartlculars

For the year endesd
31st March, 2018

For the year ended
31st March, 2017

Actuarial loss J(qam)

Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during the year

{1.83]}
{1.83)

0.98
0.98
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| MOTES FUIrMING PART OF THE FINANC1IAL STATEMENTS

43.3

F) Composition of the plan aszets | as fiollowws:

Particulars
\Gaveramant hands o
N pRarATe achds,

IrTrastruciars boeds

YErRa repos’

G) Actuary assumptions - Gratuoity:

Date of valuatlon

Cizcount raic

Rt of sulary in-csse
Rirtw @l returm

Rerlie viEns age
Atkritian -ate

Yierlally takls

Carl-lholinn expecled Lo Do paid o the plan Jduring next
I nendial yesr

Rafar mole Dalow

1

k]

Az at
31 March, 2018 |
/.«1.:115"::?[
153.01%
35,9530
4.5 1]
 100.00%)
A5 at
21 Mareh, 2048 |
F.o0%
F.00%
EN- L
Ell wRAIS
13.C0%

Inclan Assnrad | lves
- ERl by (AL T

2.15

Motes:

1. The discount rate = hased an e prevalhng marker yeld of lonla GSovernment srecunties 75 A the balance sherk dare fos the ecimaled Leom cl

ohligaticns.

2

cduring ke eslimaled deae of Ehe obligatiens,

Risk amalysis

Coampany 15 expased oA nomber of As«<s In rthe drfined hensflt plans. Mast slgaificent As<s paccabilng o defined hensfte plans and managerenl

gabiration of the it pack of these risks are ag fallcws:
Trwrsknent rlslh

Cefined Eeneft plane are furded with Life Insu-ance Corporanon of India (L2, Comoany does not neve any hberty to manage the fund pravided Lo 0C,

Tre prasant value of the defined hensft plan habillizy = calculated nsing a dscount rake derermined by reference to Government of Indla bonds rar

Company's Indian cparanaons. IF tha retirn on plan asset s below this race, IE will creabe & poan deflelt.

Irterest rick

A dec-gzse in ke inleres rate on plaa asscts will increase the plan liabliby,

Langevicy neky Life axectany

The prosenl walue of the defined Benefit poan liabilicy is calculated by refarence to the best esbimate of the maralicy of plan partizipents both duang and at

The estimate of Fatura salary ircreazes considenad in actaaral waluation takes into accaust imfation, seniority, promotior and obaer
rolowank Fackore such as supply and darmand in me e=nployment market.

I The exaecled reluor id based on lbe crpeclabios of Lhe averoge lang oeeee rale of reloen cepecled on inestroenls ol e Tund

thie end of the crnp oyment, An increase in the [ife exoectancy of the gplan participants wil ircrease tha plar liaoiity,

Satary aroelh risk

Tre prazent valee of the gef-ned henaflit plan lakihty 15 cracalaked By rafrrence tn the ftore salarlas of plan pritiopants. Anonersase noEae salary ol Lhe

p &n participants wil Increrse tha plan lakiy.,

Actuarlal Aszsumntions for unfunded combensalad ahsences:

Particulars

Ciscount rasbc
Fulure salary increase
Relirsrmanl gy

Meartalite tahie

Motes:

Refer note balow

as al
31 March, 2017
EENTE
155"
30,03%
q.591%,

— 100.00%)

GO wears
1A

Trdian fxsared Lwes
Murlzhly (z0GG-200R)

3.02

Axs at
31 March. 2044
FLA0%:
FLO0%:
B} pears

lndiar msgurad Lives

Martality (L0 - 20068

1. Thea dlacowsr rabe 15 hased an Lhe prevailirg marke ! yleld ol Indla Sovernmenl secotities @5 ag Lhe Dalance sheal date Ge the

rarimared teene ol chlloatlans,

Ao The psrlmate o dure gsalary inomeases considere: e asiparial vaizlion takes i zeceunl inflalion, semocily, premothen ard

other refevani Taciers such a5 supply and demand (o the smployment markel,

Az at
21 March. 2007

1, 81%
7.00%
G0 vl:urﬁl

Indiar gassursd Lives
Mottalily [2096-2008} |

-
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINAMCIAL STA.TEMENTS

34.1

34.2

Mote Z4: Related Party Transactions

List of Related Partles and relationship

=,

Na. Related parties

1 Hixlding company
lata Walue Haires Lim Lod
HIT Kesicency @rivare Limiled

2 Cempany which holds substantfal intarest
EAS Realtech 1IP

Transactions with the Related Partfos

- L ~ (¥in Lacs)
&r. Ralated Parties
Mo Partlculars 31 March 31 March
3 018 2017
i Recelving of sarvices [axpenses]
Intenest on borrowinas
LT Residency Privebe Limited FE.4R 553,68
SAE Rogllech LLP 155,74 1.5l
Project management fees 43247 418.749
Tala Yaue Homes Limited
Markel.ng Fees L.HY Ah,3h
Tata Walve Hares Limiled
4 Reimbursement af Interest expensas pald
HLT Residency Private Limitad 150,00 122.92
3 b Shara
HLT Residaqcy Privale Limited 31.24 L1% MG
5A% Realtech LLP 30,01 111.32
4 Reimbursement of Interest expanses {Racaivad)
545 fealkech LLP 15004 12292
5 Loans kakan
HIT Resldency Private Limiled 3,091 00 3,305,721
B Loans repaid
HLT Resldency Privale Limited 4,672,685
B Related Parties
31 March 31 March
2018 2017
r Assaks
Quistanding Receivable
ZAS Kealtecl LLP 541 .47 272,69
| Liabilities
Lozns
HLT Residency Private Umit=d 8,181, 3% 52036
|5a5 Realech LLP 1,208.20 | 1,258.20
lrade payallos
Tatz Walue Hanres Limited 2,461,210 1,88%.54
HLT Resldency Privare Limite:d 42,69 27249
1 Share Payvable
HLT Rexidency Frivake Pmited 1,300,721 1,269.78
EAS Realkech 1P 1.249.70 1.219,99
Interest acorued but not due oo boiTow 1gs
HIT Resldercy Prvate Limiled 1,142.39 q09.25
SAS Resltech LLP 4959 I59.71
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNote 35 : Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisas

35.2

35.3

35.4

Mote 36:

Nota 37:

Note 38

Note 39:

Sundry craditors include princlpal amoont of T ML (As ab 31st March, 2017 T HNil) due to the suppliers covered under Micrg,
Small and btedlum Enterprisas Develapment act, 2006

Mo Interest was pard dorlng the current year a3 well as durlng the previows year by the Company to such suppliars.

Mo Interest Is due and pavable for the perlad of delay In making payrant, if any, at the end of the current year as well as
pravigus year by the Company to such suppllers.

We interest was accrued and remalns unpald at the end of the cument year as well as previous year by the Company o
such suppllars,

The above information has been determined to the extent such suppliers have been identified on the basis of informakion
available with the Company.

Going concarm

The Company has accumulated losses of © 1,773,596 Lakhs as at 31sk March, 20108 and therefore, its net worth has been
complately eroded. The Company has Ingurred net loss of ¥ 290,26 Lakhs during the year { P.Y : ¥ 804,80 Lakhs),
Although the Company has incurred cash losses during the year and hag accymulated ozsss, the Company has received
an undartaking from the ultmate holding company For centlouows financial support. Hence, The financial statements are
prepared undat golng concern assumptlon.

Panding litigation
There are no pending litigations against the company as at 317 March 2018, w_h!(:h I.-".II!I Impack it's finangial pos|tjon.

Foreseeable losses

Thne Company dogs nob have any long-term confracts nor derivatives contracks, which require a provision for any
forecesable losces.

Investor Education and Protection Fund

There were no amounts which were required bo be transferred to the above fund as at 31* March, 2018,
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Naote 40: Income tax

The snaur cornpeicrls of imceme tax expenze foo g ya2zr ondod Merch 31, 2015 oreind caled below

|_ Year ended

Year ended

_31 Mavrch, J018 31 March, 2017
! [RUpCos) [Rupees)
Carrert Fax o nonfil s ta yesr & "
Dlerred <ax liakilivy arsing nn temporary differences ! (107173 173,67
(107.18} {178}

recogh sed noame ax exochse ‘or Lhe voar ndicoicd a-c e Tollows:

A rcooncilialion 27 incoria tax expense appllcable 1o acoount ng prafits f (loss) hefore Fax at the skakutcry income tax rale ta

Year ended Yenr ended
31 March, 2018 31 March, 2417

AccoLnling a-afil before k2w [ 397,443 (982]
Statutory Lax relc 25,0071 % 25.750%
Tax an prafis at stRtLtory taw role (103,323} [252.59)
[Mszllcwable expenses =

Deferrec 1ax an deflned benefit oblloatlon recogn-zed In QCL 9,48

Effact diEe to changs in incorme tax rate from 25, 75% to 26, 00%: 4,971

[ax caarge far the year f107.23] {AEZ 0gY

Mote 41:  Previous vear's fiqures

clagzificallon /disclosurc.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dlrector

Place: Mambzl

Dateﬂ 3 H.!'IY AN

Previous yesi’s figures have been regrouped [ reclassified wherever necessary to correspend with the currenl year's

Wﬂﬂﬂ"i %ﬁ




T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP

CHARTIERLD ACCOENTANTS
Suite#1306-1307, 13" Floor. Lodhg Supremus, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013
491 22 49434000 (Board) & Fax: 191 22 49454011)
Web: hitp:/wwir.tposiwal.in, E-mail: itaxi@tpostwal,in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPQRT
To the Members of HL Promoters Private Limited

Report an the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Cpinion
We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of HL Promoters Private Limited {("the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in

equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statcments, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Act it the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles gonerally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2018, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethicai responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

Material Uncertainty regarding Going Concern

We are of the view that material uncertainty exists regarding the company's ability to continue as a going concern
due to heavy losses incurred during the year resulting into negative net worth, However, written representation
has been obtained from the holding company as mentioned In the note 35 of the financials. Thus going concern

assumption has been followed.
Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Campanies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 123
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting palicies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. :

In pregaring the financial statements, management Is responsitle for assessing the Company’s abillty to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
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of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to da so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible far averseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstalement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered materiat if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with $as, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughoul the audit. We afso:

» identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or ersor, design and perform audit procedures responsive 10 those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficlent and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecling a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissians, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of Internal controt retevant 10 the audit in order 10 design audit procedures that
are apprapriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companics Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the comgany has adequate internal flnancial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evafuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasanableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence abtained, whether a material uncertainty exisis related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abllity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a mat erial
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, ta modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a gaing concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contro! that we
identify during our audi.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemenri 1hat we have compllied with relevant.ethical
reguirements regarding independence, and to communlcate with them all relationships and other matters that
ray reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20316 (“the Order*), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” of this
report a statement oa the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

(@) We have sought and obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of aur knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid ind AS financial statement.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those hooks.

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

{d} Inouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financiai statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

{e} Onthe basis of the written representatians received from the directors as on 31% March, 2019 taken on recard
by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2019 irom being appointed as
a director in terms of Sectian 164 {2) of the Act.

{f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contrgls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer ta our sepamte
Repart in “Annexure B”.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in aur apinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.-
ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses,
ii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company:

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 124444W/W100150)

ANIL ] smommmn
ANANTRA ?Jiﬁiﬁ;fﬁ
MEHTA i
Antl A. Mehta

{Partner)

Membership number: 30529

Place: Mumbai

Date: 25.12.2020
VDML 2ZC0R05 XY ARARQX -89
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Annexure - A to the Independeant Auditors’ Report — 31*' March, 2019

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors' Report of HL Promaters Private
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on 31* March, 2019, we report the following:

In respect of fixed assets:

(@)  The Company is maintaining proper records shawing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed agsets.

(b)  The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According to the
information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies are noticed on such verification.

{c) The Company does not have any immovahle property.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the management has conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals, and no material discrepancies were noticed in such
physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any {oans to
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any |oans,
investments, guarantees and securities.

The Company has not accepfed any deposits from the public.

According to the information and explanations given to us; maintenance of cost records as prescribed by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the company.

{8} According to the information and explanations given e us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted! accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, value added tax, setvice tax, cess
and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on
account of employees' state insurance, duty of excise and duty of customs,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payabie in
respect of provident fund, income-tax, value added tax, service tax, cess and other matenal
slatutory dues were in arrears, as at 31% March, 2019, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b)  There is no statutory dues payable on account of any dispute.

The company has not defaulted in any repayment of toans to bank. The Company does not have any
loans or borrowings from any financial institutions or Government and has not issued any debentures
ouring the financiat year under audit.

The Company has not raised any funds by way of an initial public offer or a further public offer {including
debt instruments) and has applied monies raised through term {oans for the purpose for which it was

raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Campany or on the Company
by its officersfemployees has been noticed or reported during the financial year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any managerial
remuneration during the financial year under audit.

According to information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
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According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has not made any preferential aliotment / private placement of shares or fully ar partly
convertible debettures during the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us to the best of our knowledge the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him,

The Company is not required {o be registered under section 45-14 of the Reserve bank of India Act, 1934,

For T. P. Ostwal & Assocfates LLP
Chartere'd Accountants
(Registration No. 124444WAM100150)
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 2 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HL Promoters Private Limited (“the
Campany”) as of 31% March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the nd AS financiaf statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based an
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Cempany considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Meporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').

These respansibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient cenduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reparting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internat Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial contrals, both applicable to an audit of Inernal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial contrals over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated ctfoctively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included pbtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repurting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed (o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financiat control over
financial reporting includes thase policies and pracedures that
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{1} pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} pravide reasonable assurance that transactlons are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with senerally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onby in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention ar timeiy detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlat Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to errar or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financlal control over financial reporting may beceme
Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deleriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March, 2018, based on the internal control over{inancial reporting criteria-established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controls
Over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T. P. Ostwal R Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124344W /\W100150)

Ul ey L AT AW
., ony

N
=

s o IR L aWewad b
oa LAY BTN v T b
bgsg.cm.mluwrmww:

T Y K

£ o VA 3130 e VA

F MEHTA Ahllals e YL AT
i M r X4 12X @1 OT

Anil A. Mehta
{Partner)
Membership number: 30529
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29.12.2020

VOV 2002eS 23 ARNAREX 229



eeee e de ey eoecye e me ey AT YTTTEI R IANT . o ¢ ¢ .........................q_._..._...--.....-.....n..~~-.-}

THY FAQMOTLRS mvm TIMITES

gaum:t ‘mn!‘r A% o 31 March 203¢ . I
[ - [, . ermenan {7 In Sans)}
e : Particulare 1 Hote ¥4 prageh 2019 ' EERUPES gh H H
2044 8 Pyt Pt Pl e et dhm w gy m AP P P 5w+ mem mlmm m e mn s mmmn e b .;.nxawl-.u-.»s\n_-nss,........... t O —— S——
< 1
Sl . . ¢
1, Hpr-cureRaY YRR '
s Ing ‘vomr's, e ane enpinear s
: '{ j Hpiaris] gyt -t
T g i Rrgactsl peoes I
- \c] Naterra6 e aneis (nedd i
.\0) Ttonn ban sk &
T TotEtAonvcurrant assets ' :
B ? H
s G«_in.ﬁﬂ; aes0is !
. f
i) Pavraorles S
8 ) Hnaacial assets |
. ? — ) Tk coteavabing . I ¥ -
i " OAiY LAk angash s outerts T -3 w S'J'
£y ko faanyel My . oA 42 -
162 Quis? gurnat EERE EN Y R Lg% g0 i
" TOIR Ryrrent assats AAATE NS ;
D Yud Agacts - T '
yinty and tiabillKva ] C H
b iy i }
t} Eouity Shaik taaltal . | . IS‘.)‘ &% coj
{by Dliweasiuinty o = . | @ | ¥ %350
Totak adiey : : : : 1?)"1&_5];
2. Linbilglos :
-3 Mon-clsrriint Nahilities :
' i T4 Furatelel-Lianllyes - )
: ; a5 Otiher Ananzol Natiiiies X . ] 128,33
i M Pundms : 1 e 2O
Lt Foakhonsherecnt Hati varés . . 19336
: T
P urrent abilities
1 fe) Tiewecisl Damles - . .
- Soogalag . : 16 15,656.90| . .35 SR
&'-,’ 'Irdd! U*\‘ablt?
Mﬁ g».gsl,-m}o‘cq uzt5 b 3mdon) watinrrisae e il #-qu:-f-‘\b H
:oteﬁ DUESEANIANG 1805 OF crodingvg SIAQI INAN SNeAE Nttt 39 ¢nd H . -
-merl e:m.;m?' : ) i? 2 7L . AR B LS
1 (S5 ORer oG Bebiais o RRE.B4 ' IS OO
Do g BT %13 332
3 Diver cuzeet lI3titities ' LN SN . + x. TOORNURINI 2 2.0, 1
Mal corront Lialitied 3984504 - 23:847.73,
P oorowtliasites. : A $0,027:26
T Toiad equaty anit 1SidiNtes
:?s«z umbmawlny npces » the inaneixd stafamenes . N R 1 .
;'_' = - T : AT
;‘h\ tere ohmi' ok atfotimd h . '
For Y P, Dsiwd 6 AStoctver ALP Lo e and R buharf ;ﬂ&ht Reard at- n'(mm
hhontgies Agoysngants .
.'{ﬁo' S BTICL T SP4ALNW INTES) . KIIIR(IO-’\
. - CHAMI¥A
‘f. ! - JTNA
--'inll *,. Nthto e : - S . Khleoda dada : Arui Nazang
R P ’ . . . or -l Birackae
inem-mmo to: 20524 ’ . S 0PN a5 %Te’b’@ Bl o QRRTEDT2

R !'i e RA L S e e i
: mmfu-w . ceaperaitenna ,.,,,.Mam ——e Lot e




e mm————————

. s de e

BL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019
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tihey afise froen tie ioltiak recegmtlon of goodwill, Defered ta is aleo nnt sceounted -for i it
Arlges feom i recagmtion of an asset or Habifity Ir @ Erancastion other than & Busisess
carnbingtion ti*at #t the Ume of the transaction affacts podthar the accounting profic por
taxalie profit or tss, Deferred tax is detarmmod LESHIY LUK faas that have been enacted or
eutmantiakiy snacted Dy the end of the- reporting gariond znd are expucted to apply when
the refated defersod tar assetis reaﬂzed ot defarved tax iability is sattad.

Cofarred tax aﬁ&l‘lh are secugrived for all deductibla temperary differences and unused tax - -
wases oaly if it e prokahble thet future taxabta amount witl bs avalfamc W Iadize thase,
emporary djff\?l ences and losses.

Tha c‘ass‘ry-ng amount of deferfed tax wasets s reviewsd ab each, rcpor’tlng date and reduvd '
to the extent that It is no longer protable that sufficient taxable ;ncf it -wall s auali?his T
albow @l or pard of the deferred tax agset d ® be ulahwd : .

Cunreat tax ang deferredd tax are remg‘q;sed in peafit or Jass, exvest when they relte to

e that &re recognised in other compeehensive intume or dirgctly in equity, In this
vase; cuirent tay and deferred {ax are alsa mrotmiwd in othar Lamprehenswe mruu\e ar
Jer,t!y N equity, respectively. . '

Minimr Alternative tax (MAT) pald I gecordance thh the tex lws, which gives fulury

: ecoaemal, berefits in the form of adjusmem o the Tuture furrem. o hablllty, s CO“{Sid"I‘(.d

- as 3r asset if there 15 feasonable certamly of it Duing wet 0ff dgainsi reguiar tax payatile

withtn the sHpuiated statutory parod. MAT credit is revlewad at each Bajance sheat date

and the carrying amount of MAT ¢redit s written down 't the extent thers 1s o longer

reasonable certaitity to the etect tnat the ompany wﬂt pay reguiar tax durng sud.
specified peripd.

Leases in which & sigmflcant poftlbn of the 1|sku aud rewards of pwhership’ are not
trangferted tothe company. s Jeaser ars classified: as apefating leases, Payments mads
undes “operating eases {(net of 2Ny incentives recoived:from tho fessodd are tharged fo.
profit or vss on 2 stralghtaima &asis avar the period of the lgase unlpss the Paymants pte. _
structiired o jrcrepse in line with Bxpectesd genersf Enflbfl.,.n 19 CUMpPENSaRé for the Ieﬁ:or (T
e*xpected lnﬂa-.mu-u ¥ cost increases, .

3 ment; ' aiitie dssits pbee fhan goodwill . :
The cafrying ameunts of ta’agmie ang. intanglBin assets arc voviewed at each balance s‘wet 3
date fo determine wehether tHers e any ndication thak those assers. haws & iffered ar
fmpalitent toss. If any sych Ihdications wxists, the. secaver atdr amsunt if the ssel is. -
estihated 10 drder Yo determing the axtent of the impsinnest foss, ¥ any. An. lmpairmerat.

e CApss i mcogmser‘ in peofit and loss wierever the carrying amount of the assel prceads :s;s_
EETES © racovernald amount, Thi recovarabls anmount is-higher of the ssset’s Tair valbw fess cpsts of
e ' dispakal and value 1n use. Irassussing value 1n use, She extlmated Riture cash Bovws are
distounted to their present valug Using: aopropriste dschumt farter When e igan
:nflw_aimn Hrat an impairmen) foss mfaqnﬁnd for {te axset i el r r.ix_wuntmq paribds £if3
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lartgs exists pr may have decressed sush 1warsal of lfnpamrwm km. is mwun.»ed in
p! -Jill anc |oss,

- Cash ang cashequivaieats

Fm the purpnse of presentativn in s smremem of Cash Hnws, Cash comprises cash on
hard and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivatents are shart-tesm halsnces fwith an
original maturity of three months of dess from the daty of acquigiticn), righly jiguid
inygstMments Mhat g2 readily cenvertible into kaawn aincunts of cash and whichh are subject

16 tnsignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafis. Pank quardrafts are shown

withint How fcwlnqs imn rmwnl Itab:htres v the balance cheet,

m

Unhlllf»d revahue rsp:esnnts oxcess of raveiue re cognisest on ’oercentege of Completion
Mathod’ 2vér getual bills rised. Unbilled ravenue Is recngnised suially at feir vafua am’i

: s»bwuumtly mensured it ,smortISPd tast using the, cffect1 ve Interest method

1&3{90&9&@5 : :
_Inventaries comprises of zost of cnnetruct:cr' matev-a! finished residential or CommE G

praperties and costs of projects wader canstmctmnfdeuelopmcnt {construction warkein-
progress). Jnventories are valied at the fdwsar af tast and net realisabie valug, ‘Ejm s:of-t of

. construction matariad Is determingd on a we—qhted average basls, -

Cost of oroject Includes, cost of land / cost’ of aeveiopment fights, eanstruction and

. development. cost, overhesds relatert tn project and jusbfia’bic borrgwing tests wh:ch Bre

micarred directly in rolation Yo 8 project or which ‘arg appomnned to 4 project.

Net reailizable vahle is the estimated se!lmg price |n the urdinary tou: e of husiness fess
estinatid cpsts of campletion and cstimated sosts necc.,sary to maxe the sale,

mmmsat&moﬁig.c.ﬂnmtc'amﬁm
I Classificatton : .
Tha company classifies its financ’al as«*\ets In tha following measurermant categorics:

» these to be muasured sulrseguenty ab fair v.ﬂue {either throngh other tr‘mp"seiaemswe L
ncema, or t?urough wrafit ar diss ), and

« those measured at amor l:ssg:r.‘i COSL,

’*"ne classification depends on the compeny's business noded fnr managlng the finaiial

-azqes and the contractuat terms of the cash fows.
For assets measured at fair valise, gains ond losses will either by i'ecwdbd Ir profit ar Ioss..

. -of gther comprehensive incoms. For investments in debt Instruments, this will depend on
. the Business modul in which the invastment is held. For investments. In equity mstrumients.
:-':{hls will depend on whether the campany has made an irigvocable QAection { on.-an

instrumant-by-instrament basis) at the timg oF Inittat rechaaitivn 1o sccount for th{, cﬂwly

- investment at fair value through other compreliansive incame,

: The cormpany reidassifics debt investmens whan and onty Whes its DusinEss mcdet for
T mEnaging those assets changus., . . :

il - Measummpoi

At Intizl recognition, the company measures 3. fmancial asset at its fatr vajue piug, fn the

. case of 2 finangial asset not ak fair value through peofit of loss, transaction costs that.ore

directly atinhutitie to the acguisition of the finantial. assct, Transsction costs of flaanciai

.absets somied st fair value through proftt or 1oss. 8re expensed. my. profit or jozs. Al

recognised financial Issets are 5ubsequ¢,htlv rmeasured 1n thatr entimi.v at gither amumscd
cost or falr value, depmqu on the classification of. me fmanqaf assels, :

e
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“Oebt nstruments

Subseguent measuramient of desit instruments depends an the company's business moual
for managing the gsset and the cash flow characteristics of the asser, Thers are thres
r"lé: asthmnent Cabedaries o which the campany classies its dabt lnstw:w.ﬁ;ﬁl'.ﬁ:

'v Amartised cost: Assals that are held for caliechnn of cantirastual cash fiows where
those cagn flows reprenent sitely payments of principal and nterest are rgasurad at
: amcrtised cost. & Qain o loss un 4 ushl investment that is ubsequer.?iy eosured ot
- Hmerlised cnst and |5 hot part of 3. hecigﬂ'tp telationshig 1 verognised io prafit of loss
whel the assel 15 deiccognised Or iltparrad. 2atarest income Thum these Bngncial sssets

© s incluged i finenge camne using the ehtartlye interest .“atf‘ methad :

» f‘air valug througts. otiml camprqhenswe income (FYTQULT): Assets thatl are held
for roliection of fontractual cash flows and for sellig the Tinarasl assely, whisse the
$50Ls' Lasirflovws Tepresent. sblaly Imymfnm W pringipal and nterest, are measured 8t
fafr vallie through uritgr compretiensive incomu (FVTOCE), Moventents 1 thin tarfying
amount are -tk through OC, except for the recognition o impalyet gaing or
{psses, intepagt revane and forolgn oxcliangs gains and losses which are vesagnisen in
profit and oss. When the finaneisl asset i duracugnised, the cumdative gatn or foss -
previgusty recoginsad InFOCE 18 reclassified feomm sqiity (o proflt ar ivds and recdghised |
in other gamss (igsses), Mterest ficome fraim Mese Pnancial assels if- <t’L]udz..d in ather
intome using the sffective intersst rate methnd

= Fafr valut‘ thirough profit or loss {FV‘I’PL} Assets that s, pot meet the, trirersa for
- amgrtised tost 5r PYTOLL are measared at fair valoe through orofit ot jods: A gain or
- koss an a-debt inveshinent that is subsequently measured ot fair value throagh profit or
—!o“s and is Aot part of a hedying relationstiip 15 ecogrised In profit or dass and
présented net in the statement of profit and Jass within other galns/{losses} in the
Feriod in wmnh it arlses. Intaragt income from thase ﬁnamlei agsets iy included i other
REdine. :

-Effeﬁive interest method

The offective rnterm rﬂ#thod is 3 racthad of calrumtmg the avartised cost of @ deht
insteumant am:l of allowt.ng linterest. income ovar the relevant oeriod. The effective
iriterust rate is tha rate that exactly distounts estimatad future cash receipts (ing tuding &1l
faes and points paid o recelved thal furm aa Integral part of the effective inturest tate,
transdactinh {osts ang othet premiwme or distounts) through the expecled e of the debt
mstrument, or, whre apprcpnate & shorter perivg, 1o the net carryiilyg 8oyt an mmai
“recoyrition;

Squity’ 1-ﬁ5tmmen+s at FVI GCY -

The company *;uhwquent}y meas;ﬁres #lb ety Investrments at f3ic widise, Whe"e the
company’s managament Has efected 1o pressat fair value gains and Ivsses un equity
: mwstmvms in other cymprehensive intome, there 1s no subsequant reclassification ot fatr
vatue gaing and losses bo profit or loss on d.sposai Owidend from such investments ame
" retognlesd. i profit or 055 as mmr tnro"w when the right to mt"\'e Qav !F‘nt L
establ?shed . :

' B Equmy fristriments at FTPL

~Invest’"ﬂﬁﬁt W eguUIty instrumenta ara- rlﬁﬁbt*lvd as ab FvERL, unli.“m th wrn,mn}
Cirrgvogakiy slact 4n Inftiad rcoghition o ‘presant sulisequent chaiiges in fair wvalue in other
. tomiprehensive fncome for investinents in agqury Jasteuments which are nm hesd fou

tr‘,dmg

e

P R S S
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i Impgatmeent of frhancial assals

The company sssesses. on & farward looking hoeis the expacted omdit losses associated
with % asset® carsisd at amarlised cost, BVIOCE det, instrsrnents, trsde receivables,
Crfrer contraciual Hgnts o réceive cash ar othet fnancial 28set, and fsanclal Guaranieas
not. desighated as ot FYTHL. Tha impalrasent methedelogy spphicd depends of whethar
theit hasg Boeo p osignificant intrease craglt risk:. ‘Note XX detafls bow lihe company
determines whethzr there hes been 3 significant incregse in credit risk.

iv.Derecoynition of financiat assets

A fnancigl a9set is derecognised oy when . :
v The company has transferved the rights t6 recive cash flows from the flfanciat assst
SO ' ' S x .
.-+ retains the controchual rights o recaive the Lash Bowe of the finandal asset, bt

-, dssumes 4 contractuat obilgation to: pay the cash flbws by one vr mprg reciplants, - -

Where the eitity has bransfarred an asskt, the company evalliatss whether it hag
transferredt substarticity alb risks and rewards: 6f swnership of # figancial assst. In
such <ases, the financiel asset is derecognizxed: Where the satity has not transfasrert
substantiaily ol oisks and rewards. of ownetship of the financial assit, the financial ssast
is ot derecognised, ST s

Where the entity has neither trensferved. » finasicial asset nar fulding substantiaity ail
tisks and rewasits of ownarship of the Hinanikal asset, the financiat asset is derecoghised
- the rompany has not rstained contral uf the finaneial ssset. Where the conrany
tetains cortrol of the fifsncial a8sel, the asset ¢ continund ta he racognised to the.

FIRCTHHNE rontinuing invelvement in the financial assel.

-0 derecognition of 5 financiat asse: In its entirety, the differance fetwoed thie assel’s
tarrying amount and the sum.aof the ¢onsigeration receivey and raceivabie and the

. clvmlative gainor loss that barl been recogulsed. it ofhar comprsiensive Inéeme and
accurnutated @ equity is recognised in profic ar {oas I such qalh or foss would have |
. oiherwise beern recognissit iss profit or fogs oit disgssal of that finanoial ssset, :

- Un derecogaition-af a Finsnosl ssset other than i iy etirety £2:0. when the company
rétains an optian to repurchase pait of a transferred éset), ths coinpany sHocates the
prévious Cdrrylng amount of the. financial asset hetween e parf it continues fo .- .
recegnise under contliing involvemednt, and e part it ao. ongar recognises:on the

* hasis of the refative falr valugs of those paiti-on the date of the transfar. The ditferénce
bistween the carryliig amourd allucated b tha PRt (nat Is ne (3nger revoghisnd and tife

. = of tite cansideration recélived for thié nart vin longer recogrised and any. cumindative.
taln or loss allccated g it that bad been retagnised in other SORPrERensive. incee is
recagnised in profit or foss iFsuch gain or fids Weuld have ctharwise baren recognised i

- profit or loss on dishasat of Bt fidanclst asset, A cumalative gam of Inss that had been.

-récegaised in other comprehensive. ficomme is affscated botween the pust that contintes

. t& be récinmised and the part that is-wo lngar Tecagnisnd on the basis of the rélative

faii: vadues of thoge parts. : .
o financiol Habllities and sauity insintpents.

i, Clessification as debt or equity _ B ' R . '
Debt anc ‘equity instruments issued. ¥y the antlty are chadoified -85 éither financiat
Rabifities or as afquity lo- dccatdance vith the substance oFthe contractual arrange I

anid the defipitian of & Finasiclal liabifity. ano an equity Instruitent,
. Equify Inswrumighte . L oo L o oy
- A9 2qiity festeurment is ny contract thidg evidences a rosiduat iterest in the aésets of -
‘& enfity after deducting sif of ifs Nabilifies, Equfty instrumants iskusd by the endity dre’
récegnised ot the pracgeds raceived, net ot direct 1s8ue costs: . ' _
;';! :
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. Finanghl liubikiliag
AR tianciat liabilitics 2:¢ subaryuently messuered ot amoitised cost. using e effuithe
~Antemst saethiod or al FyTPL, '

Financial lisbilittes at FYTPL: Financiyl fiabilities & Cassified at FYPTL when ibe
financial lizbility is hEio for trading vr it is designated 25 or BVTHL,

financial liah4ities ot FYTPL are statsd at falr valuR, with any gains ar losses arislng o
emessurament recogaised In profit or 1053, The net oain or loss recognised inprefit OF
loss incurporates any [torsst. Raid usi the Anancly Radity. However, for nunvheld-fue-
trading financlal Hakiities that are designated as at FYTRL, the amount of change. in tha
fair valye of the fisancial 1ability that sre altributahle ta changes in the Cregit ¥igk of
that Jiability is rezognised i other comprebensive incoms, wnicss the recoguition of the
effents of clangés k1 the liabilly's cradit nsh m other. Gomprehensiug incivie. ‘wolld
creaks.or ghdarge an. accouniing sismsich in profft or {oss, 0 which tase ieke effects
o of fhaugee in credit iisk are recofnised in $roft or ek, The remathihg amount of
" -change in tha falr vatue of flabllity 1s ahways recognised in pinht or foss, Changes in fair
. vaine. atoiuldtle Xo a financial fiability's credit fisk that are ree vgmsed in -other
- camprehensivi income are refledted immediately in retsined earnings . arid “are nat
' ...uubwquc'ntiy reclassified to profit or loss. : :

Fin'anafal !iab!ilties subseguently measurad “at amarkiséd cgosts: Financial
Habifities. that are not held-far-trading sngd ara not designited a8 9t FAIPL asre
measired at amnrtlsed cost-at the and of "uhsmuent periods, The carrying amounts of

. financief liabilties that pre. subsequently measured-at amortised €ost are determing
Jbased on the effective inteiest: method. Interest expense that is: sml ramkallzed ew; par
oF co st Df an 25sets 18 recogniskd ih profit ¢r loss,

Financtal gusrantee. cantracts:

_ Derecagnitian of. finaucia! Iiahiiitles-“ The er*tety daracognszes financial bakditles
when, ahd oaiy wheén the antity's obligetion ara discharged, cancelied or have expiret,
Ar eachange Batween with a lendar of deht instruments. with ub:tant}a!iy differeny
terms (% arcounted for @s an exbnguishment of anma! financial jiability aﬂd e
recegnition of 3 Dew fmandial lishdity. Simijardy, 8 substantial modification of:the teims
of an existing Anangtal hablfity js accounted for s an axtinguishment of the. sriginal
Nabilty and tha. recigaition of » new fnangial habllity,: The difference bstwees the
waitying armourit af the financial liability derecegmized and the c:}nslaﬂmizo*ﬁ pald ang

Pavabne zs recpdmised n profit or.19ss.

p. fmanc:ai guarent&ea LOnLrActs
- A fingndial Juarintee Contract is & contgast Bhal requices s jssuerto maka sp@mﬁe{‘
“pRyments ta. mnmhum# the holder for a less it incwrs begauss 2 specifted debtor. talls to
Frigke payracnts whii ue in actordasce with the terms of 2 deht Instrument, '
- Finanvisl gusrantes contracts issied by the companty are Initially measured 2y their £5is
i .»alues and if not designated as st FUTPL, are subgtguintly rsasuret at the higher of'

- ..thc amm.mt of {ou5 allowaate determined in accoigaice with smparrrr-enl :
o regdiements-of Ihd AS 109; and
. the amcur Witiaky recogalzed Igss, »hen aupropriate, the wmdata\re BmoL of
. lnccme racognized in accordance with the pnncmtes of. {nd AS 1B, D .

' q. _fz}i;fwétting Hoapeid in%trur‘:&(l;s

. !~-na.m;ﬂ Assels and fighilities are offset and the ney gmau rt i repcrtdtl in-the balancs
shoet whaee thire i a deqally sntnrceahly right fo offset Xhe teepgnised arnounts and
there b k15 mtentien to serle oi nm basis ar aeailse thee as\w}l and Sett[e ths.' llhb IRy
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and musk be entarceatite in the normal caurse of business and i the aveat of dafauit,
AMsaEncy or bypkruptey of the tomasany 21 the counterparty.

L. .&mpﬁm&mt,ﬂaﬂ_gqgﬂpm_ﬁtglt

Propatty, plant and equipment are stated at histacical cost feas acourmulated ,
ejareciation and aciumuiated inpaliment fugses. Histanes cost comoprises |is purchase .
prize riet of any trade discounts and rebates, any anecrt duties and ather taxes {other
thas twss subsequently recovershis froin the tax Ruthorities}, sny directy attsbutabla
sxpenditure on making the asset raady for its Intanded use, other sncidents! expensss:
including the irdtiat-estimate of the costs of dismantling and ramoving the Ik aird
. restoring the site on whicl ftis lotalud and dorcowing costs attributable 1o rysiigitian of
qualifying assetx sip to the date the asset it réady for its intended yse, Degregiation
mathass, estintated weaful b caiduat volyg - . S g
;'JTE;}reclat_!'mu i |rovided asivg the written. down valoe method ustng the useful fife asg
ClIwWS;, Lo .

R

Assaty T S e .ﬁu“falmgv
Qffice Equipmnients . o ’ Y yaurs
Computers - : T 3years
Firnittre and Fixtlires o 30 years

In réspect of cellidar phones whose estimated useful {ife s assussed as 2.5 years bassd
o techinical advite, taking inlo ':;ensi'(Jeratlor)_, the siatger of the asset, tha gperdting -
canditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technologles! chafiges,
rosnufacturers wan anties and mysintenaiis suppert, ele, The residual valces ars sot
Miore than 5% of the prigin cost of the asset. Tha asset’s residuzt values and usafid
flves are reviewnd, and adjust if appropriate, at the &nd of euch regening periad, ‘
Leasshofid snprovernents are amortised ovir the pariod of Ieage, A
“Thz wstimated useful lives, residusi values 3nd depregiation method are reviewed al tha
€nd of each reporting period, with the effect of any change i sxtiate acchunted far 6
& prospective basis. ) . ' :
Ady gains of Josses arising on the disposals or retirenisnal of ag item of properiy, plant
angd aquipment is determiped as difference hutween the sales procemds amt the sarrying
amwunt of the asset ad 15 recegmsed in profit or ss. . '

t. intangibie asents

Costs associated with malntaining software programs are recdgnised 22 an axpénsge as
tnnurred. e o
Cornputer software purchased Is stabed at higterical cosk less accunuiated depreciarion
and dceimulated impairmi@st Jasses. Historical cost comprisss Rs purchase prics. nat of
any trade discounts and rebates, any inpart-dutiés and other taxes {other than those
- subseuuently recoverable from the ax- authorities), any  directly attributable
axpendititre on miaking the ssset ready for s inteaded use, other incltental expensées
and borrowing costs-attriblitsbic ko acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date -
{ire asset Is ready for #s intended use! .

Amdetisation muethods end pecods - _
| The company amortises st of Saftware ovar 3 periad of 3 years on a stralght-fing
- basis, S LT : :

- W@W’ﬁ
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4. gﬂ.ﬁw

Bar:’owa}m oals include interest, other costs indurred and waxchange ditinrannes srising
fror ferewn currancy boreowings to the extent fhey are regardent ws an adjustment 5o
the interest Losl, Borrpaing zosts, sllocated (0 and uhilised for quahiviag conslruction
pvject / ausets, pertaining to the parod frem commiénsement of- it relating 40
- canstruction / development Of the rrialifyisg construétion froject s / assely upsu thi date
of substantial comelution of project ; capitalisation of such asset am asdidsd 10 the cost
of construclion project 7 ussety, Dapitailsation ¢f Borvaving couts s, suspraded ap
chisrgbd 10 profi and !om derdng extended pey W0ds when active devalnpran: activity on
- the gualifying tOﬂStTUCd()T" pmjevt /ossets & mte"fupts,d A gudifying consinscgion
Brgisct { asset 1s an g€k that necessarily Takes 12 months or more b get ready forits
. !am.ndud use o sake and includes the w3l etk propértes daveloped by Bie C‘om;mﬂy
: Iaveatrrmut incema earned con the wmpéiaw investinent of spacii. barrawding- pENEng
theu expenditure on qualifying canstiuction p"ojc\,t / assety is tfedur.tud Tr'o.n ihe
berwwu.g cogts aligible for capitalization. S

. cjlher borrcwmg eusis ars! expensed in the pedod irs winch théy are incurres.

V- _:misms
Provisipns.are recognised when the Cormpany has 3 present objigation. as a resu!t of pasy
avent, itis prabatfe that an autfliw of resources wilt be mequived Lo seitfe the ohligation, In
respict of which a rellable estimate can he made. l’mwsmns ave fiot r&mqnlsed for future
opemtmg losses. .

Where there are a number oF skndar chiigations, the Jiket: hccd thist an mzt‘iow wilt be
Fequired in seitlerment is determiacd by conssidering the Zlass of obligationg as a whole, A
prevision B recodnises even if the Lkelibcsd -of an ﬁutrlow wlih res p&ct 0 any one, :te-n
;ndudad in the same class of nhligations may desmall. . Co

The Lmaunt "e'*ogmsed as B PIOVISION is T hust ammatn ot the considera*iaﬁ regquired to
settle the present obligation at the end of the repording. perid; faking nte Zeepunt the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligativn. When 3 provision . is measuned uging the. cash
flow astimated to settle 1he pre ent nblrgatmn, its mlrymg amopunt i% UIB present vaue of
those ¢ash fows,

wWhen some or ail of e amnomfc barﬂ"'ﬁtq reguired &0 settls » !J?OthlDﬁ arR saxpacted to be
récovered from a third. party, a receivable is recogaised as an assel if it s yirtually cortsin
" that reiminirsemaont Wil he received s-nrf the amount of the receis; bie -can he msasured

renaafv

w m&m&&k&mftﬁ

: ,{:: sbo;t rz?m, ob,’;garian.'

‘Liabiltt’ms for wages and salaties, including acn-mpnctary hepefits thal g uxmr.tcd o -
bia sptited wholly within 17 months after the sad oF the papiod i1t which the ermpiayaes
iorender the réfabed sarvice are ticagnired 14 respadt of smployess” servicas Up 1o the
':er‘td oflh;_ repating periot and are measured st the amounts nxpected to bl paiid when

the ishRities are ssttled. The fiabiBles wre preaonted as currant emp!oyee benefit-

obligations i the talance sheet,
5. Otfw: Long~tafm emﬁ.oyee benefit nbligdtions
“Ihi Company’s obligation towards pther mag tenn employes. vfewms in‘the form of

compansatnd. abisences and fong swvice Awsirds gt teshlred at the present velue of
-~ ke expectes futyre paymants fo P mage by the Company in wwmf of zendces

pmvnded by empioyac wpRa gie repiring dote,
g%ﬂf e §
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i Past-empioyment ablivations

" The company aperates the following |m-\.~mupfuymt*nl suhiemes:
{a} defined Densfit plan :

The Company's obligation towsris gricuity o emplayens, post- retiramant med:\al
henifits and ex-divectors pension ebligations & goterrnined using the Frojectad Unit
Cradiy met‘l'wd, with srtusrial valuatlons being savied oub ot sach balance shet
dete. Remadsurement, comprisig actusns! cains and josses, the ‘etfact of the
changes to the asset ceiling and the retwrn on ‘plan asset, is reflected imsriedtabedy in
the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised 1n gther carmpratiensive HILGINE
in the. p'rwlnd i which they ocour, Remedsuréinent recognised {n other
r_ornprbhenslye Incorne- Is reflacted mwedrateiy i the retained earnings ‘and- not
reclassified to profit ur doss, Yast servide cost s recegnlsed n profit or Jvss in the
perlod of a plan anvendsient. The nat initerest cost is Laiculawd by applying the
distount rate o the net balance of the dafined benofi abligation and the falr value
of plan assets. This cost is recognised as empleyee benefit sxpense in pr oﬂi and
{oss, .

(&) Defined cosntritition plan

- The Company's contributlons to Provideal fund, Superannuation Fund and -
zmployes’s state insurance scheme are consigdeisd 3¢ defined contribukinn " plans.
The compafy has na furiher paysient obligations once the confributiing have fisan
paid. The contributions are racognised as employee beasfit expanse when they 3re

due. Prepid contributigns are secognised as an 2ssel ko the extent thai o c.axh e

*nhmd ar 3 roduc*ion in the flture payments fs avai-abie

x Bvidends

" Provigion is. made for the ameunt of any dividend declarad, being aopropri‘arelv auihmlzea; :
" -ang no lohgoer.at the discrétion of the entity, on or Before the end of the repomng penod.
but not Gistrthuted 2l the end of the reporting por d.

y. Earmings per share

i Basic sarnings per share
Basic earnings per share Is calclifated by dividing:
»  the profit attribulable 1o Gwners of the company

*+ by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding dlmng tha financial
year; adiisted for bar-us slerents i Urdinary shares issuad cturmg thee year.

& Lifuted garaings per share : '
Bildted exenifigs par shara adjust*“ the ‘igures used in the d&tarmmation nf Da.alc'
. edrndngs per.share to.take inve afxoum. :
% the after imcams tax efact cf ingeres ¢ and ather f:nancmg costs assodate‘d' with
diutive. potentia prdinary a}lz:!&’\ und

2 the weighted average ndmber nt addftional srdipary shares that would haust bgesn
) Gutsbandmg assummg the CONvers ifm of all diative pmemmi ordinary & hdféi‘ :
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2. sm.mw hl?!tkﬂ:,gm
Cuah fluws are repertad wsing tie indrect methad, wherely profil / (foss) beforz tax i3
adjustéd for the effects of Lransacilons of ripn-cdsh pature and any defgrrals or accruails
 of past or fillite cash receipts or paymemnts, The cash iiows from operating, investing
and finansing activities of the Compahy are segmq::ter 2nsed af) the avillable
informsticn.,

a3. Qoerating cycle.

All assels and llauilities have been classified as cwrent oo con-~carrent basad on opersting
tycle determinad in acconrdance with the uumdn’e 24 a9¢ DU ;he-, ‘Schegyle 11 ta th
Campaniea dcf, 2 13,

hh. Rouading of smoynts

All smounts disclosed i ihe fingnicial statements and nokes have boer rounded off jo t?m
nmrmt lack a§ parthe requirement of Schedute IU, unless sthigryise skated,

w"“””
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HIL PHOMOTERS PRAVATE LIMi7eG 77 - =
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
Nate 3: Property, plamt dnd equipment
(¥ in Lacs)
A4 at, " Asat .
31 March 2019 31 Maich 2018
Careymy amoydts of .
Ci0¥iee Cousprmnt . 0.0 . 0.95%
Gty : 183 00 L uLse
Farriibsire. gai Fixiergs . ) . .27 £.72
Muloe Vehichs S, R
S 280 TTTRIE
. = |, @ffice [ Eompiiters | Fubniture and Pitures] . Toka
) Equipment Ca -
/Gross cacrying amaunt R . . 0 .
iBulancs ¥s at 41 March Z0:F 8,59 620 S E 18,80
. {Additions 0y Cgse] - n.97
Visposaig L - LA e Toeme v
Ralance as at 31 March 2018 e BB L AT N 405 | 19,77
Acevinulated depreciatian . S . NI . . .
Ralasies a5 at 325 M3rch 2018 _ 8.07 4.70 2,29 15,06
Deprecialiuﬁ cixargt: during the year oy © b 0,57 D4s i - . 1.61
Dispoxnks : . - L
Balange gy 5 ST WaTR 2018 1R 537 RIS
Ldasing not carrying amoung - : . N ' .
talance as at 31 March 201K .52 1.50 3,722 X 21
Addiziong . . : 2,17 G.80 e IR KV
digposals . - - .o v
Hhepraciution: expense 2:69 057 45, > 181
Baanee as at 31 March 2019 ¢.00_| 1.63 . RT3 R TR
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“$RU PROMOTEAS PRIVATE LAMITED
NOTES FORMING PARY OF THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Noie 221 -Shpre capital
Authorised/Issusd/ Subimied ant Pard-up

il 31 M5en 2019 ; Al Hmvh 2008
ricutacy TR R  ETOT IR N
E 3‘7&(“ 'Q;;‘ l]\.‘*( Sf‘j"2> '.Q ;I"- L&J‘i:
Authorised : : } ’
Friity sRares ¢f €19/ seu : T i 0UY Adopey  iantnees f LOUD
Tssued, Substribad snd pald-up LI '
Ry Shemmg of TEE pavh hatty prik o L . 360,000 S 1]
Jonnn e 8O0 1 BO0G000 [ RGO

121 Reconclitation of number of equity shares and amnem tgu‘l's:au.dm‘g L the baginaing and ak the end af e yeacs

e 88 P8Pt fsse o a iy mm ame . = A S—
’ 31 Maeak IOt 3] taceh 20186,
Parliculurs O¥re Muniizer o .
iy bt ¥ in a0 Nﬁgﬂ;o {z'l-n Lung) -
Shares ALEHANNTE OF o1 Benlnalia of tw yoa 1 songhan i Go0.4n §,000,058 1 Mng
Stares lspped gurng Weyey . - ) - e LI O -
TRErE DRURHL Beck Sudny TR ye8r R e s oo Joe s b meime ey e
Sharcs outsunding At e qﬁd of the year H BGOS,000 L8N80 | K000,000 ¢ HON.00
T S T S M D 1 ) 1P S
Nama of sharefrolder ;i Hunyder of . ;- Namberol ;
e oo o ST L TN g § Nencling |
: : ' : |
CHIT Regidancy Prvais Limitog 5 CEC.ACL- 51 : 4-,‘.'.'39.{?043 ! kI

12,2 ﬂetal'lt of eqully shares heid by shareholders holdmg niave than S% ’Of fquity shatas in the Company:

e ean s nn e s sn s Ay Prarar A ror g maA N, T e vmrr e
T3 Meswh 2049 U 35 m-ro-: 0
Particulors P "’f %o Molding i Nyumzae af ’ % Rddiny
s s ervann Shms . ﬁr’ana j sedinrse e
HLY Resadoiey Privedan Lioeien ‘3,08Y Qt/‘ 51 R, BN DO 51
SA5 Rentedch 118 , : 3,370,000 a3 3930000 43

12.3 Detalls of shares ispuad ofiirryvlés than for cash/bonts sharesfshares boupght Nachk during the immudistely
omcedinq 5 yoars: No:w

i2:4 ﬁioﬂﬁf pr@fmonm and testriction attached to sharas :
Thir comipany Has ohe tiass of eaulry 2hares having a par valut: 0% 2 34 par shars, Snch wawacdor % elyible far g velgy -
per shere hets, The dipdedd, & vrosused Oy ine Board of Directurs 1o subbl o e sgveoval ot-the shanioliikas L'
enqxuing Anrwil (mnw&l Nerting, RNl casc of ety dividens, e BveRt nF ligadatinn, tha equlcy sharahekders Asg
SlRaibie ki 24 Rive TR rentdining AsEats of she Compang aftdr distritution of 8l preférerdinl amaunly; In aroportiea 16 thelr
stiarehdloIng,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of HL Promaters Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinian

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of HL Promoters Private Limited ("the Company'), which
comprise the balancc sheet as at 31% March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statemeny, of ¢changes in
equily and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of signiflcant accounting policies ang other explanatory Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatlon and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner so required and glve a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affalrs of the
Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash flows far the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 7G13. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section uf our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India fogether
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the ind AS flnancial statements under the
pravisions of the Companics Act, 2012 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 1he audit evidence
we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinion.

Dther Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Directors report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’

report thergan,
Our Opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion therzon.

In connection with our audit of standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in dolng so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regards.

Responsibllity of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Campanies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
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financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accaunting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asscts of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are frec
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclasing, as applicable, matters reiated to going concern and using the going concern basls
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or ta cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditar’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are
free fram material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but Is not @ guarantee that an audit canducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the hasis of these financial statements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professtonal
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due ta fraud
or error, design ang perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than far ane resulting from crror, as fraud may involve colluslan, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentatians, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedu res that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under sectlon 143(3)ti) of the Companies Act, 2013, we arc also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s usc of the gaing concern basis of accounting and,
hased on the audit evidence ohtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt an the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exlsts, we are required to draw attention In our auditor’s report to the related disclosurcs in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or condltlans may
cause the Company to cease ta continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, mcluding the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactlons and events in a manner

that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also pravide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements segarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasanably be thought to bear an our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
india in terms of sub section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” of this
report a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143{3} of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
heltef were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Ind AS financial statement.

{b) In our opinian, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those bouoks,

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statemenit of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accaunting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

{2} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31° March, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act,

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the aperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B".

(g} Wwith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of pur information and according

to the explanations given 1o us:
i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact ts financial position.-

fi.  The Company did not have any fong-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses,
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fi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 10 the Investor Education and
Pratection Fund by the Company.

With respect 10 matters to be included in Auditors” Report under section 196(16) of the Act :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the current year.

For 7. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124444/ W1001.50)

ANIL  : spowessems

ANANTRA: i
MEHTA - e R

Anil A. Mehta

{Partner)

Membership number: 030529
Place: Mumbai o o
uDIN: 2 6o B ETARRRILYG S

Date: 29.12.2020
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Annexure - A ta the Independent Auditors’ Report - 31 March, 2020

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors' Report of HL Promoters Private
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on 315! March, 2020, we report the following;

fn respect of fixed assets:

{a)  The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particutars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According to the
information and explanation given to us. no material discrepancies are noticed on such
verification.

(s3] The Company does not have any immovable property.

According to the information and expianations given to us, the management has conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals, and no material discrepancies were noticed in such
physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans fo
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any loans,
investments, guarantees and securities.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records as prescribed
by the Central Gavernment under sub-section {1} of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicabte to the company.

{a) According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, amaounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, value added tax, service tax,
cess and other material statutory dues have heen regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities. As expfained to us, the Company did not have any
dues on account of employees' state insurance, duty of excise and duty of customs.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income-tax, value added tax, service tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears, as at 313 March, 2020, for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) There is no statutory dues payable on account of any dispute.

The company has not defaulted in any repayment of loans to bank. The Company does not have any
loans or bomowings from any financial institutions or Government and has not issued any debentures
during the financial year under audit.

The Company has not raised any funds by way of an initial public offer or a further public offer

{including debt instruments) and has applied monies raised through term loans for the purpose for
which it was raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us. no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the financial year under audit.
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Ptace: Murmbai
Date: 29.12.2020

According to the information and explanalions given to us. the Company has not paid any managerial
remuneration during the financial year under audit.

According to information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and detalls of such transactions have been disciosed in the Ind AS financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to ug to the best of our knowledge the company
has nat entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve bank of India Act,
1934.

For T. P. Ostwal & Assocsaies LLP
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 124444WANY100150)
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Anil A. Mehta
{Partner)

Membership No:030528
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles Act,
2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HL Promoters Private Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31" March, 2020 in conjunction with pur audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.,
Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for estabilishing and maintaining internaf financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Campany considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI‘).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controfs that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
crrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility |s to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Contrals over Financiat Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
tleemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, hoth applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 10 obtaln reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all materjal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their aperating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with gencraHy accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acqulsition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect an the financlat statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including the possibility
of eollusion or improper management override of conltrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial cantrols system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over firancial reporting were operating effectively as at
31% March, 2020, hased on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Naote on Audit of Internal
financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 124444W/\W100150)
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~The finanvial stataments comply in 2l materia! aspects with Indwn £ Oh.tlf'}g‘ Sranvanis
{ind 43) natlfied undes Secton 1343 of the Conipanies Aet, 2013 (the Ack) [Cempanies
.,Indfan Acreunting Standards) Rules, 2015) and other relevant nmw.ucrss of B Mt

H(a*er,ca! COsY conventicn

'T‘fw- fimantisl stararanis have bien vrepared on a hist{mr &l ousi hawt:, ef\rem for the
faflowing ;

s Lartait Anancal assdts and Uabiikles

» efineg Geneft plans - plen assats FREAsLres al Yzllr yalue,

Qﬁ;ﬂ@]iﬁ“w‘?l‘t:ﬂﬂ

The Company apaigies oody @ ane Buginess befsmm 4. business of davalaoment of
proparty and refates activities within India, hence r!ca. ot have gy repitably
Segmrents as pa. Indi=n Accounting smm}a g Q8 "Operan.tg Begmentg®,

<. lem ‘.[‘an‘&:é’l.l&&.z
& f-uncﬁ:-na! s presentaticn t.un'enf_'y'

The fsastial sratemasits are presented in Indian rupst (iR}, width is tits funtctinnil
- And prasentation currency of the company. ' A

ii, Transactions and balancas

Forddan furtenty travsactions sre Lranslated o the functionst turrancy uamg tha

osrhengd sates. at the dates of the Gamsactons, Forelgr sxchonas gales ang Josses

_ resulig fitm the seitiemant of sysk transsctions and from tha trapsiative of fmohetary

© aggers s fiabdities dxnominated 1n fordign curtenties it yéar ang sxchangs tates are

apuea wlly Meogised i stetanert of profit or 1985, A monetsry ikéra $pr wiich settfament

S s palther plalmed nor tikaly bo oteur e the forasepaile fulliie 1s t.onsIJf:ﬁed as @ part of
i entity's net et it -.h'it *ore gt ’*pam?ﬁﬁm

' Han'-'mormtmy tams that ace measiired o faw V‘slue i !srmqn Curfunty are transiatad
usiig the exchange ristes b the <ate whan the fale vaise way determinad, Transistan
- itfarences an assets 3ad Habilitfas. carded at @ie vstue ara repaded s part of the fas
 valite gain or luss. Far sxemple, ransiation aiffsrences nn nopvno: wvary Fssely and
“Habittles such a3 eouity insinvents held ‘&8 faiy »’alw livcugﬁ stabanent of profit ar losy
Aga fRcOghiged in sian TAT of pmf:t e A)Mv a5 par} oF g fai vaiuve gaih o loss B4

ga#wi Nesstf
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lre £.,-aw APDraREEs O FHWITONATY. a5snts Sudhy 25 @nnity ':m.esl.rr uu clasgiled az -

MAOTT zre rhgognaed s wihies comprehansive o ame,

Rewanigg, %Jaﬂt‘yl' .
Povenits s measured at e fakr value ©F tha zonsideratinr 1rez'w:d - :acewai les

. ARDUTLS e lpsed as revessue arg aet of sancaliations, vaise added laxes, Farvi C.\ b i
Caepsunt eglivsied ar hehall of thicd pastios, co

hie comp»py recaguises mvehue wwhsn tho &mmmf G revenue cac fiz reiiably messt: red
& drnbat,i-,. #nat future erongini na.mﬁ!o visd| flow to f’ac cofnuarw and goecHic crtefia: !mvn

“hanny Fet Tor eeth of the acivitiey Aesevibad batow, ¥ J\“;)oi'}\l Liases its estinatas an

histodesi regulty, taking into wumﬁwat‘eﬂ e Lyp" c‘ff ¢u5loms-‘ the oepe OF zranw:nm

and fhe speciflvg of sach on angcmem.

i. Ravence far reat estate deveiorpmem

foyenue ik rac0gnEad when a il seoner obmirsc castrol of the goods of serviCes:

)t:‘,&‘f HGRITE

. to¥arest thcome :

- Arkergs lncome, from i‘ir-cw-a! asser ig recogm ed using e ofetiive intergst rate
frothid, tan effactive interest rals is vha Pate tit sxacdy discounts setiniared fubare

“rash receipts through the expamed Jife of the. financlal asseh to the §ross . cakrying

Camount of 2 fimanclal assel, Whan caicutating: tha affgctive mtprast rark, he Comipany

pstinaias the expected cash flows by consi grmo all the contraviug fer... ot "he_

-riqw'"-r'r;i instrumaents het does pnt tensider the ﬂ‘(oécmd credit dosz,

. 'mv}d entl income

Dividonad income from investrents 15 recoanised whdn the shareholders’ right X rewvn
unwnm Iraz Leen velabhshad, . .

L3k of sRigs

‘Project Cogl which inchades cost of 1ard and «oul of .':Iaveiowré*t Hyds, canstaghios and

Jévelopraent ¢osts, barmwiig Costs 1nmrred A r‘-*argr:d 3% 6oLt of sulas Hi pf .,pom-nn to
the prap=ul srea soid, Lonls invurred for profects whlc?- Hive. ol achiaved m—-»auab}e Yol

“of developmant ks varried Uy as consteution wark- n-progress, Anv expectes joss on resl

SSLELS projects iz retogrised as an ewperssa, wiwn s f.‘*t‘tai"l that the cost wll cxc»&d the
revenis, .

sl
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Carrrent tax 14 the @mnount of tax payable an the Laxabie insome for e year as deterimned
i accordance wish the applicaply tax rates and she provisions of the Inseme-tax Act, 1961
zrwd other appiicabbe tax ksws, The curveny tax is. calclfated on the basis of the tax iaws
snadted or substanthrely enacted bty the ced of e reporting  peviod. Managemant
pariodically svaiuates gesitions takeds in the tay reterss with fespact W shudtians i whic
Applicable tax egiletions sic suiject o dnfemretalion, It Bstanlishes proviaing whers
Apprepridte on tha t‘&wls af Fgrounts qanes z»d £o te paid wo the 1Y autharities,

Defarved vay 15 provided o fisll, usiog the Babiity menod, on temparsry daffetemes diriviny
hetween s tax hases of assels ynd fizhisities and thelr carrying ameunts in the finandtal

o statemends st the repuring ate. H-vw{**(sr. dafcrs‘eﬂ tar fiabilites gre nob osc f.‘qmswo |F

they aviss foony the iitial rs'u;g's.t o of gooadwill, lvr:Fei'rw Fax i3 &z not accounted for if

ERCt) fram nftial reccnnition of an sssel or Jiabiity in a ‘transactizn Ather thas bus.ms»
rompringtion that ab the tmg of the transsclion afiects neithe: the soeoyuhting neofiv nes
taxable profls oi-fods. Defarred tay is dotormingd using tax laws that have baen snac ted or
substzrtially enacted by the end of the repetting peticd and are vxpested to Aeoly dhen

 the related daferrad tax asset is realixed or deferrad tax abdity i serded,

“efsrred tax assets are recognised for all flP\"dC...JbIE tempuyrary 4 fferer:ces snd ynyved tax

fozsps only if { i3 peobadie that futurs taxab.e AMQunt wﬂ te avaliatibe fo uthss these
ter npor‘lry differpnees and losgss

THe citrrying-amoudt of defered tax Sssels is reviawed 2t cach reporting date ang reduced -
- 1o the extent that | is no longes prosabin that sudident laxable protie will be.avolatiz v

eliove all or part of the dafernad thx agget Yo be \.hll ed

Curreat vex. snd t'etnrred tax #re recobnised in pz it of loss, exrent whan they velate to
iten‘z that are récagrisst i other comprehengive incdime or diractly i @ iy, It this
~ase, currant wax and doforied tax arg am recegnised 1n dther comprehgnalve incomea or
gireutly in ¢autty, réspactively, : - :

Miymum Afistaathve Tax (MAT) pa'(i ts acenrdance witds ¥ha fox Jews, whidh gives future
acattonty benehts in trie form of adjubtihent Ly (e futyre dirrent tyx !.abtiltv s% cansidered

- s an ssset if there is reasonattle fertainty oF it being set off against gulat fax mynbe

within the Stipulated staty tory pericd. MAT credil 1s risviewed ar zach be)ancs sheet gate
ang he CAYING IMount of MAT gredit 5 writlen down te the extent thess is nG lupger

ransondble serainty (o the st that. the Company will pay réquii: vy d-.mng sich
:PH’ fiad payiog,

g .‘:Lgasgi,:,ﬁs A lessue
Leases i wihlch @ significant porticn of the risis ang rewards: qf swngrghip ar(- not
N frxa,hfarrec te the cominany as fesses 2z classified as ap;rarmg feasas, Pavments made:

" unger uperdting leasns (net of #ny incuntives received from the wm} arg changed &

" nesfit or s en a straighi-lne basis over the perind . bf tha leass Gnlesy the PAYFHEANS S0
stesnturest to increaky in lne with expecled ganesy) Inflation to comvwsa*e far {he fssnr's

wpuctod inflaticnaty 038t increases

. mltirlmwamwﬁmmmgmmm&

The carrying amwsnts of fangibde and intangible assats re reviened »t-each balanve shaet

. date to detorming vehethar there. 1z any ,nsi*a*lon 'imt thoss assers have suffared #p

senpatrrnent loss. 3T any such indeativhs emx., the récover able awaount of the asset is
pstimaing in onler to determine (he axtent of the anpsisrert loss, f any. Ao impalrment
toss is recngnised i profit and toss wherevar the cmrylng ampdnt of the asdet axweeds s
recovarable amuunt, The meaversite amount.is iigher of the assel’s fab' value less oists of
Higpasal el vadue if-use, B0 assesuing valug in aise, fhe gsumated future sash flows are
discninted o bheir present wilue, gsing spHropdate discownit fachor, When $here i3 an

fndizatise that an impaitnent [a5e e '-s;r;l as:l fos the ‘agaet iy eartier goomenting peritds nu

M @"‘??ﬂ ﬁ




Not 5 formang part of the Titandial srataments

" Hi l’rc"f‘m-mx Privale Limifed

e L]

......................... e L L e TR P}

iohgar exists ar ey hawa e‘e-ma*oc, such ragsal OF dnpdieent o35 i “e\.c-g uged 0

pmfh eftd s,

Lashoand caclanyaiants

'e' tn: purpose of prasantatinn 1 e Statement of Cesn Fiows, Cash covhprizas cash O

Chand anad dereand gepanits with banke. (’af-*h weuivatents aie shotdan balances {with an

urigingl rfraturity oF threg roonths or 03 f"(l'u the date of acquizition), highly gt

'"wstmr_nts that are raddily converiitie nfe frowen amouets of cash and which arie suniact

o nstgnificant visk of hanges i vebg, ek bank overdrafts. Bank svardralts ave shana
within borrewings in fur Pt --aa;!ltlﬁs mtt I Bz'taf‘Ci‘ 5 *&.LL

wmum.:em
Urdfied revenus qu?L:GN}J exsnes of f"?u"“"lt’é.‘ v kfmmswi ur ‘Pamentigsd of Canpistien
Pethod’ aver azliial Diflg raised. Unbiiad revasug 8 recognised Rially i fair vajug s

's-.'Lsu;u—-nlly measiired a! A ed (st wng the effectlve intmst msthod.

?nve-.rqr.cs LOMASERE or us* of ;Oﬁs":.’bcl.fvﬂ mgtarial, finistod residuntist or somercal
properties and cesis of grajects under ;om..mctur\,fnewlopmmf {ranstnatien wark-hix
pragress). Irventndas are valued af the Iawei of cost and net (-‘:1||‘~-'3.1'J§(. witlue. ra 2 zo:r uf
constructsn materlsd is deurmmacﬁ on @ weighded gyverage basi .

Cost. of profect Inctudes, nost of fand / m»t c'f gevelopment rlghtz, Canstisstion dnd
dzvannient cost, Wf-rﬁizad relamed £ project and Sustifiatiz boreowling Tosis m-.{‘i ave
mm-:ma diretiy b relation ta & pradest or which are a);.:qn.idn-‘d 0 a pynfert. :

'\mt n.al-wml# valug ig the sstimaied scl!imi prcs i the ardisary Tourss of business fese
"ctfrr-ew" cazty of complation snd LSLMEed Cosls Mtzesary (o Make tho saka.

: imatmemfs.as:m_am..}.ﬁm.acaaﬁmexs

& Classifigation
“The um"‘it:\‘t“ey'{;{-:l‘s*im:<. ik Franglab dases Et‘ (i f:)l[uwim MRASGramasnT Cakagorles:

 thuse to b mMmEasured snbquue- iy at fair vatye { cither Hiroygh cmer comprEhensive
ncome, or thfough yfvi'tt Of Juss}, anu - - _ :

i thoss rraasuisd ‘.t u‘rrt**t*rl oisst.

The classfization depends of the compeny's dusiness model for Managing the financlal

assets and the contractusl tartns pf Bk cash fows.

For ascets meaoumu at Bt vadu, qwm Aud losses will efther be racorded in profit or toss
or othwr compra hwsmﬁ tnosmE - Tof invastmanty in debt fastaaments, s v} depans 6n
the Business moededin which the hvertnssnt is held, For investanzngs it equity nslramants,
this will depend -on whethir ‘tha ¢arsany Had made an urpvoEine elactich { on oan
mstmm&.z\-bwunhmmwt busks) av the Bme of imitial vecpgaition ¢ ancsont for tlw gty

inestirenk at fair vislye through oher Eeprehuraiye peeeve,

.- The zompany vetﬁmsif-ep dabt mw.amwntr w‘m‘ and oy when its bus'ﬂ \:-» rnow*l foy
i fmm 3qu thasg et:s changes, . , - :

i ' Vé%wrbms it

- &t inigiat revoghition, the comipariy mes'ur-.s K ﬁn-t:m..ca- assat w1ty Yair vaitis :a[us 1n tik.'

. :ga% of & fma. cal gsset ot ot o valuw b\raslqn brofe or boss, wansactien ¢ustn that are
disertly. ALY Butabb t6 the acquisiton of tha findndgl assel, Texasaction coss of firpnedal:

mt; ‘carried Wt fAw vaiug thraugie profiv. ot ose are dxpinsed pechit oy lons. Al
remr vised flnanclal agseks are supsequertly. meassrad it their entindy at eivhar °moris<n,r1
st Or Gasf walti, dz‘;xe»da W -on Ehe imq fiatie of tha F«namsat a»:scu.
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Dabt inztosndnts

Bubsentit rmiwasurernenl 9F debt mstarhents deperds on the compeny's busniss modsl
for managing e assul sl the eash flow chasstieistics of the aszet, Tham are threw
Niwasuragent catesanee s which the o Apany v chasgifier 145 dibi Tretrumis:

4 Amprtised cest: Asseis thal are hald for callection of cardraciuat ossh Hows wh&w.
these cash flows represant solely pavments of peincipXl &N ytetast ace misdsnred 4
arvrtised cost, A leﬂ ur Wsg an 8 IabEinvastouent that is stibssguenily measirad a-
amortized cadt »n8 & pot part oF a hedding saistionship i racag: kis’-é In prfie o foss
whin the gasel 5 deresogrlsed & Engived, Inkgrest ingoms from Bigse I' aasisl asants
s mww-ed iy f-ﬂri"'f"c 1nvome uging e affertivs mlerest rte mzth

« Fair yslue through vther mmpmhanaiva ncems {FWOCI) Assiats thal me wld

s colfpetton of contraciual cash flows Snd-for selheg the Srdaniiah-azsets, whare thy
aseate’ rash faws raproseit sulsly f:ayﬂ'ien % hf ;mncam_i and i nt?rwt arﬂ migasused at
faie yahis torough ather camnrérensive intame. (FYTQRL). Movemaent s I the caivying
ameuiit are taken through OCI, excapl . for.the tecoynftivn of :mpa-rn"cnt 33INS D7
fsaes, Prterest revenda and foralyn exchange gans-and fosses whith aru receghised in
profiv and loss, When thy finaincisl ssset I8 gevecngmised, the curpulative gam Ge Em-z
Prswintisly Fecogniged in OC i reclassified from Syity Lo provit or Jass and ravogniza
in othat galnsd (losses). Interest Income from these fingrcial ez;*:ets s inchadnd mhc‘r .
e Using the eifactive intarest rate methart.

+ Fair value thraugh plofil; or 1085 (FVTPL): Asazts Hiak do nct maet the criveria for
amottised cast of FYTUCK afe messwied gt fRir value through profit o7 lasg. A gin er
I3es on & Zabi svestnent MY iE submequently. muasurad AU Xaie vafue Through pmﬁr or
toss-and 1s aet part of & hadging t&latlorship is recegmsad in orofit or luss and
arenented et in the staterment of profi and WsE within Giher qalns;{_lrzﬂc-m By the
pericd in which R arises. I-zte"&at ‘mepme fram Yssi fagneial aesai'-‘ iz ‘umd >¢ i OthioF
iovame,

- gffective ingnraat method .

The effocivé intorest mathod is & method of colsloting the 2marlised ot of '3 debt
dnstument asd of plocating interest incomi Sver the relevant pertad, Tha efactive
kerast rate is the rate that exactly discounts estiristes future cisde Fuceips {im: lurimg aH
beiss anit foints paid o received that form an fisgral part of the effeitive inmrast rate,

- transaction costs and other premiums of disosunts? tirrough the ¢xpectad dife of the dabt
) lhstmmc":g, o, Whera gporepriate, a shartar ponmi to e ner carryliig m\ou st o1 i tml
: mcoe*itmn

: i‘.qu,!iy fstruments at #YTOC
Fhe wmpami Hpsequently messarss Wil &q..btg I"-*ze.s"ﬁt-iit& at fair valye, Wth tiig
eompaiy's nanagement has electad ta presant Falc valuz gafns and losses on aaulty
investiments in othar comprenensive income, thand &.no suhseqinnt raclassification of fafe
valun gais wid Josses o profit or 1085 on igpoavad. Svteand from such |rwe:~t mr\ts are -
meogisnd in profit or loss ax other lr*cc.h‘ié xshen t' g r~gh* to racuive 3‘1\!«15\,6, 1
es*ahushed . . g

Eauity matrymiepts st FVTRL :

*w stneat 1n eqiity  instrumaEnts gre claes;ﬂ‘d B8 at "‘WPL uiitess e Compaay.
!rrwvwiy elevi- g infjal recognitivn Lo present subsafent r"‘ak‘ges ty fiefr watae in othier
camprehiensive intome for fme;twm‘ré WU ty instmmr-ﬁtt »\hrch are nof held for
trading. Lo .o

}M;\s -
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i, ‘mpmrmont *)* ﬂ,-anﬂial AFSD

C e company 28593985 oH a fGi'WRf"i taking basls kthe gaoected credit Ic,c.scu. asse soivbers

witd its assntg racried At amortissd cost, FYTOLT deii bt urmenis, tratde ones V-ﬁhl:&&,

sihar ceitrastual rights Lo recei/a Cash of other financial assat, snd finaoiat yrardiness

o onet Jf"\lﬁim S0 g8 &L.FVIYPL, The q’rsp;.u*"amt methodoleay appll=d gepeinds on whather

there hax Zeen 3 dgnificant inareags s5eit risk, Nore XX desals how e company
detgrmines whethes there has et » ® $'§F'rt"*¢8“|§: HERAge i Sred fsk,

. Dr.,f g titian of fmanf,ml ANEER

A f”manc:ai Buset s :Je*cfuqn wed paly i :m - ,

v Th Omipany has uan sfecrud Fhe ng‘w tofropive cash- Aows o e fingralal geset

or

v oo *a’ns rhe ron*raet»at rights ¥ rewtw- liw rash fiowes of the Hwanf:al gzsel, but
BEsLIMES 2 contractunl 0"{ gaticﬁ to pay: f‘c‘:é ast flows £ooops gl mare r»-upwr:is

Wumr ths eml.) h:sq rransfgrred e‘f a;s&t, the campany <valuates whether # basg
Seamsforred subsrar-tnaily M risks and. Fewards of ownerstip o) the finamsist ass Wit 1o
sch cases, the financint-asset is dereccgnisedl. Whare the ¢pshy s not teouskarred
sapstactiaily st risks snd rewards of ownershsp m’ the Hnsmcial gsvel, s Ftra W?I agsnt
is ot deregognised, S

Where Lthe entity has neither lransferred a financial assel oor ratatns s flsrantiail‘f al

risks ;g rewards of awnership of the financial asset, the tinancial aszat i gerecoghised

. ai‘ e COmMpany hiss nat ratsined contre! of the Finsaciad vsset. whs-rr the Tampany

m*a.n; cargrol. of the fnancial sgsit, the aswel & cogtinues to b rw gms«d to the
exter (,; NG fnvaivemant in the fnangal gssit,

er‘ gerpzognition of @ finenciat assat in its entirety, the differance batwean the assl’s

canying araount ane the sum of he soereidurstion receivad dnd neceivanle nbfi the : A
- et gain or foss that bad béan recognised it uihes « LOMETANENSIeR mccm-.. nod o

decarautaiad i ety s recogaised in profit v foks I such g8 aF loss wouls haw " el U
_othergise toen meagtised ta profit.ar foss on-disgosat of that fuanc:al asset. :

N dﬂmcogm“mn 1F 8 financlal assat other than in its enbirety {f.g. whm $hg cormzany
- FERENS FN Optiun Ko, wpuchaae part of atransfersed assat), the chtppany socates the |
prw.ods rarfying amount of the ﬂwanmi asset hébwean the part £ condiSues te
recaqninsg under Sariniing .rwclwr,ult, ang tha ,Ja't it 0o lisager fecogrises on tha
basis of the rative Fair vakies of those parts on therdate Sf the Lransfer. The niffecange .
Letiveen the canving amnunt allecatd 10 tha part that is na lenger recognisad &nd the
sufn afthe sensiiesation recgived for the pam na leagar recagelsed and any savivlative
gais or Jews atocared to it that had lm.n Fecogninad in OMer Lymprehersiss Intome B
racagnisssd i it or loss i such hain or ffJﬁb woukd have othenwise been rgegnisad ur
Brofs or 1085 on-dispasel of thas financlel asset, A cumulative sair or Joss that had-mpsn
_rerngnisé iy oihe' capprehansive 151!’{)??& is aslur ated b*tw;:en the part thit centinuss
te be recogmiaed and the past at i§ No ferger wcuqr,sed o the basis nf e relaty g
tair valaes oF those parls: : :

. usammmm

£'za¢&£.‘ izatinon as debt Gr rquy.

: Cubt andg J,,qun:y m;g*uments §=.:sve:‘ Iy the entity are Gassfisd B either financial
Hatilltley oF ASEGUity B al (‘wdqhw waiththe Aihstance of Y comraciual 2 angem“w:» '
and tha ;:fc_’.flr__tt.or‘_ of & financ lzli imﬁmw and a5 sty ngtaumient. : '

W Byulty nstruments e : _
An angtty Wstaument Is any mnn—g»t J}a- By -;em»e. a-residual [mEerest n ﬂ,, a,%«ig, :,15

AN ERRRY aftne geducting &l of Ty t}-ﬁ.‘m 7. BLlity IRstntments issued zny W -os%ts'v e

----- ,,{}s*j;;&} JM

. ;Q‘,ﬂr.r.h?b at thie proresds cane ingd n;e,? o4 f]mag,l’ 3HSL THSTE,
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g0 Fingngiat Belities .
£l fintancial labilities s subseauentty ngamad ol amorbised cost using the sffective
intarest el ar st FWTPL,

Financial linbiditins at FVTPL: Thsnci>i aniitles are rdussifled al FYSTL wien the
financial dabiity 16 heid e tradiing or . is. desiioted s ar, FVIPL.

ST . Fmancial Habiltles at PV are sfatad 81 i caloe, with a’:y gains or lnsges arising an
Dl - earnEasuremrent rascomised o pmfet x| ges, The wat gain 0 logs recognlsnd in goofit ar
h ' 0SS BTQrperstes any interes: paid on the fnanclal liahit by, fowever, o san-hatd-Fere
trading findncial lzbilites that qre desgoated. se &b S0TR, tha smiount of changs in e
fair valux of tha Snavicial liabiity that ace Attriputably {0 changay in the credit risk of -

that hdéil‘l‘( is recegaised i othar comprehanslve income, peless the tar: ounsition of the
Pf' acte of changes in the l*awfdw g qradit cisk i ather tompre shiiphen iNzoMe WOk
Lreata fu a.uiarge A pCERBHENG FIsTRLCE in. ool e 0" fess, in. WHik 3gew st uf‘fﬂaw
of (hen..ns iy wrediv risk ars r%fmgnlsma i groitt o loss The -rema HRing amount of - -
zhange in dhie falr valee of lability & always fecogaised in gkt or loss, Chiarges ) fair
valug artributable fo o financisl fiablity's credit sk tHag =r“ n'ecogmqui in Gther
cemprelensive Incomz are, refected mmediately in retained earrings and are pet
subsenuzntly reclassifier sz profit or pgs, : .

Pinancial liabilitics . subsaquenty m&asumd at’ anwnriised costs Finaseiat
Habilitles 195t are nat hetd-for-trading and 2r2 not designatad as »t FYTPL are
reasurad at amwtives cost at the 8ng- of sibsequent petiods. The careying ameunts of
finznein tiabdities that are subsequently measured at gmartised cost are ﬁf“‘a‘:mhr.d
yaged 4 the effective intavast methad, Intersst expense that i not capiatiand as part
of tosl aF an ass28s 15 recognizad in pafit o foss, .

FPirancial guarantee contracts:

A Derecogaitmn of financial. habimles' The enfity derevognizes finapalst damilitle
o owhen, #Ad only when e eatdly's stligabion s discharged, cancallad or fiava-axpired.
“An ﬂ(a‘h'mge bEbwesn with 3 lender of deft instraments with subrtantiafy sdifferisnt .
totms 18 astcounied for as an extifiguishment of origingl Bnancta! labifky ang e
rachy rsl;mn of a new flrancial !-abdhy, Stiarly, 2 substantial meagification of tha tarms
of an axis tmg finaralal habifity is arucunted foe as an extinguishment of the ur:omdi
hability and the recopnitissr of 4 new Fhanoil ﬂr]"‘lhi*/ The. ditfarenve batoet the
carrying dmount of the finandial Kalihty df‘%mynﬂ-& et The r:cms ﬁa'a‘uo» p']ld e

myahif- |s recogntzed In profil or buss.

u, h-mm-ial wmrantee contracis
A finsndlal guarantes copsract is a conirach 'fhﬁt i'(,ql.ﬂms fhe, isﬁuur D make Spec tied

: pa‘,f,n@nts te reimpirse the hotde: for 5 foss K dncins becusr g spelified detter’ fails 10
make payments whon gue In accordance With the terms of o dubt nstrismens,
Financrit guarantes conbracts issuad by therzompany are initialty measured et their fair
Vai(l(‘e and, if not d signakad as et FVTPL, afe suhscoue%t-v 'l‘tt::d‘iul’e(" at the h»ghpt uf

s thw smoyi of [oss aliewance dﬁmm‘nmd B ac-:crda‘w. m‘z umpa. 'Ment
. veguiezmsnts of Fan A5 109; and -
e Chy gmgunt initiadly rf\nogmzed bos; when epp*oprfate, the cumu!atlvn amoum of
HizDMmEe mcogn«zod n secardanrce mth the prinr:ipfeq of 1nd RS 13,
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ity forgiing pait of the finaacizl sf'atu IS
g et he pofuresahin in the narmef Course of Duzinsas & 1-:] tr e wwepiikend d,sf.iui“
Revbeeay OF Dankruptey of the company or the Odurmegsparky.

B L L S P PR SR P . vms temmmmmeiiaeaale S Sl

B 3 F.’=:"‘-e=~l‘€w, slast ang squinment

o F F\ob&'*‘; le* and cquiamant are stated ot Bistorieal cost less Jrcamitiated
S flepraciation’ 3ng accumsfated [mpairment ingges. Mistoricsl cost aomgiinek s Furehuse
7 pefee wet of any trada discounts and rebates, any wnport duties and ik bixes (othar -
L Phade sebsequently vecovarahie Bony £ fax authoritios}, any divsttly atibuteble
T eynenditieg i making tie 3sget mady far its Itisndest use, ottier Inoiziatsl dgensas
{nchsing the IiRal estierats of this coits of qmdni[s--g ang reseving the e and
fastobing the S ot ywiich #|s fcsted. ar*d harenwiing Tests umulmt.;bi Lo awdeisthton of
'luaiifwn': Agieks. wp Wbhe date the ﬁssc,t s ready-fur its itended 13, ggn:ggm
Wialiads, sitiintedl usalut Bues and ?“bj_ﬁst...l'.ﬂ..ﬁ&
Crepradisticn it pr(rvfoed tm g the emtta" deswn va!ur«' nethng u-,urg the vswfid (e o

8

follgws: T e, .
T T w_..,.!l.?.g!.lillff;%+
P OBica i'qssi’;mo'it., ' = ‘ S yEas
! coreters ’ i 3 yaars o
i-tsfmruil: ¢ﬂ"’ hx-.are“ ) ! 0 sazrs 3
! Lk
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Fst rospact of dellitar phones whose ehbhatog. useful ift is. 2xsessed as 2.5 ymrs‘ based'
pu. Aechmics] advies, tadny e somsMzeation, the tature of the assel, he oparating
canditiing, of the asset, past bis stony of repigcement, anticinated tachinglugical changes,
marfacture’s wartanties and maiitenancs ssppnd, sl TR residuat values ars ook
siore Han 3% of the ariginal cust of the asset. ive assnt {ﬂslr‘-zw yailtas 38d wseful
tivaz 20e raviewed, and adjest if aporopridt, 9o e nod of gach raediting veriod,
Leaseneld IMprovernenss ark amortised guer ke neviud of fease,

The fs;maa,ed Lseful Ives, Fesidual valyes a.n cep'efht an r.o:t:t'fﬁ'f ave revipwen b the
end ct aari' repcf wng period, with the et‘fe'*t c Any w.h:mgv in wtt nale acsausied for an
a-psespackive basls.
Any.gals g tosges arfzing onthe d*sposefs o rﬁt remens of arg itam of pragerty, plant
sond wipipment i debarrviasd a5 dfTrercs hatwasn ti*c.za‘?éz procegdsand the sarrying -
amount of the assel 8% is recoanised i | oftt ar Ea E

5. lf‘té_iﬁ!hl.v_.ﬁﬁ“ts

Co swatgd w;ttv mawttawﬂg solware proGrams nFe recngnised 3k st Sxpanss 36
ts$Curre-:l e
Laputer seftware: purchased is steted at husvardonl cost lasy aacurmuintart dep ot
ane. securaudsted Imseairment 105*@ Histarical cest comprisas ks pumhasn Mv‘ e of
aniy trade discounts and rebatas, any wport duticz and oiber taxas {other than those
bseqwa*iy racav vabfe -Grory the tax  sothorffes), any  directly atirtoravte
?x,;suutbrs on kg the asset ready for.its Bendad use, other hwidentel axpeasss
ARG tirravdng 09558 zmr;huwb!e ke acyuisition of quatlifying fixed arse’f u.; 2 tbe rfa*fz
Khs a»eﬂt ia pdy for t*-; [uteﬂdeﬂ usa,
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The campeny a"%mses cost of softwarg over a gortod of 3 years o 4 strgig -k
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L. Byrrowina costs

Bormwiag vosts fnclude inkgrast, other cosls incueed &4 exshenge gifpronces srisfng
from forvige Curency LarroRIngs fo thi exiant THEY Are refarded 4% an aciustient to
the mbarest cost, eirowiag ¢nsts, sllucaled v sud wiiised for quaiivng construcdon
Brglach 2 assers, pedaining to the fovoud fram Chmduncamaent of activitivs sEjating te
tonstruchion [ develspmeit of the quahfying trisivection prodett ¢ asseis upto the date
oF substandial completion uf project / vanfolisation of such assel are addad (3 the omt
o constryelion grojedt ¢ aszets. Capitslisutlon of baredwing costs is suspentded and
ciinrged to profit and foss during extended perods whon acyive gaveiopment eIty on
the Guakifying construction project § assaty. s rierdipted, A quatifving oonstretion
. pregeck § assel s an asoel Hhat recassartly Sakes 12 maiths 58 soare to ast ready forisy L
Inteiided use or salé snd includes L rea) estate prafigries devalunsd by the Company.
Inﬁﬁ"-:‘-.t;nﬁ:f:t' Mg garned o the Arnporary Investenanl of sppcltis burraiving panding
heir skpendiure o9 qualiying corstiucton projecy / dssets i BEductsd from the
- herrewing coRs £Ygible for capitalization, ' ’ ’ a

Other Barruwiig Toste are dxpenssd in e period i which Tey are incyrrer,

a. Prpviglons

Frayisions are reecgnised when $liz Cempany kas & pemsant obligation 23 2 rasil of past
eveAt, It Is prubsble that an outfiow of resources will Be reguired ta satte the 2lHigation, i
respect of which 3 refiable wstineate can be made, Pravisiuns are not recaghissd for hsure
sperating losyas, T o

Where thera are 3 rumbnr of simifer obligations, Wic Bkeliend that an outfiow wii be
eraulmd i settlernent is desormined by vonsitdarzig the slécs of obligatisng as & whaole. A
Lrovision iz cecogrised yes if the likelihaod of an sutfiow with MSPEct Y any 0B Bern
asiudad 1 the same <lass of obligations-inay be small, : o
Tha amousnt recognised ax o provision 1§ the best eslimate of the censideration requimd tg
ettt Lha prasent vhligation At e end of the reperling paod, taging into account Hie risks
and uncartainties swrraniding the obilgation, Whasn 3 pravislen is measured uglrg the clsh
flew sstimated {9 sette the present ohifgdion, Ity carrying amount i the present vakm of
thdse cash figws, : . g IR

When same or ol of thix econamic benefits requingd to settle @ provison afa nxpedted tobe
recoverud fearms 3 Biist paly, & recelvakle is reunonised a3 an asser if I s virtally cdrtain
Ehat raimbyroement Wil be received and the amount of the rocefvable can by Medsisad
reduabfy, | : : . : P

v Eoployee henefity

1. Short-tarin abHgativees

Lielslities far wayges and saladus; inchuding fion-rapnstary banefiss that arg expaited to

~be setiled wholly within 12 manthy oftyr the wed- of the period inm which the smployeus
rendar tha retated servive are renadamed v sasduct of eoyiloykss’ sovites o o the
and of the reporting paricd and are medsured &t the amotnts expuected 1o be paid wihien
wie diabifilies are setited. The liskilifes ore presented as chrrent omployse Lepefiv
obtigations i the balance shast, - - e e

. OHer Lopg-term aniploese. fenefit akligstions

Th,e' Company’s ubilgation i:ow:ai_'ii-s-_._f;;li_m.e__t:._to_gg' term wnployee banehits 3o the for of
CLompensHtad absanias and luhy SEMICK awards are measured at the piRsery valne wf
v axpected fubae .payméh:t_.vf_ Tt b mede by the Corapany fif respect of servizes
arovided by employes oty the fapotfing date, . .
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H, Bessemplaymens obligakians;

e company oparatés thi folloning pest-anloyment sehames:
L'?) d». fines tonnfi plas
The Company's stltaation wards gatwity o ampioyses, posi-reuramend madioal
ponefits ang ex-dhsitors pension ¢allgationd is detorminnd Gsing the Penjacted U
Crod mathad, with galuardnl vatugiions beirg cardzd out at each palands shaet
date. PEmwasurainant, comprsitg atiuadal gains anc fusses, the affect of dw
T £hanges o the pstet celfing amd the ralien on plas asser 15 reflactad imewdiately in
the halenice shiear with a ohargy ar oredit ressqnised i cifer somprehensive income
i the psriad In Wiich they oscur, Reseakgremani  ceeopnised  in atfise .
-mff\pn wensive jrcomsy is refiactai i i"-amadmw iy ¥ raladpel @arnings. aﬁd fiat
cigssifiad ;ﬁﬁfh oF o5z, FAL Service oost ig 12 zcu-u’a'\d 11 pinfit - of, boss !fs the
'-ertori o @ plev srrpdmst "he ast inderest st ks cgicudsted fyy »r»ssiw.g thi
disepusit 1210 1o the net a!ww of the defined banafit eltiyaticn and the fair value
of plan assete, This cost 38 recognised g amployes Heneft expense iy profit and
loss. - N

L {8, I’fefiriﬂd_ cpntﬁhi_stirsn plan

TLoThe T Companv's  comdributions to Providest fund, Superannuntius Fund and
-ermdoyna’s stide insaraned stheine are considered g defined vontribution plans.
Tha sompany has no furdze p dyment chiaations grice the contrifttiuns have Deen
naid, The {'Uﬂtl’ll,.l,ttnll\ A THCO0NHEG 85 spioyEs hinaft expens whan tha y aie
Gue, Pn,pa.d coptrlbutiong are regeanlsen a5 asd sysed o fhe t—.»h, ok thal a oash
pafisnd OF & reducion W the furu» 9&}«511-,.1\& 2t os di.abl‘* :

W Rivigdgnds -
Prévision is made for the améunt of any dividend dedarad, being appmpndtaly authorizie
and nc longer at the discretion ¢l the \.‘I‘th*y, @i of bifare the end of the reporting pwmd
but not- distributed at the end oF the M,}umm.] us"rft\ti. .

X. Eermings pey shiarg

i BAESTE garaings por share
Basic-pavnings her share i caiculeted by dhiging:
tributable e wwngrs of the comaany

« by the wgﬁ'ed aversse number of ordlnary shares cutetaniding dusing the fissansiat
| wed, agfuste oy bmue alernents in ordinary shares 1§33 ﬂdrmg the year, :

i, fikided %S'rn:;';gs; pei shin : .
Difuted e3tmiags. per share adisals Me figures usad in the detannina\mn oF B3|
earit[:’;gs per share tortales thio auosunt;

+ '.{Iw astey incofm bey eifsct of imurast and wher fingnang costs a...,ocrated mrh
cikitive potentiat ordtnasy shsrag, m.ﬁ .
SRR we-ght‘ed averags Bumber of agsltinaal ardinay. qhwas that woulg rs:m. e

mj\-,ta-td!ﬁg 755»:’1::\;; e Cenviral W3 «f B < diutive ff()‘(.(‘t °1 ofd:raw b%.nrﬁ:

h iy {\J(‘iv ﬁv?
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¢ Casii oy statomsns
Lash fows are repoitey sing the Indirect jieihod, wherehy profit 5 (losz; befare Lax i

edjustad fos the effecis of ransactions o nuecagh pEture and gny doforests v secrunls
W Past ar e CAsh mgelits Or paymdnia. Tire tasi flows from noerating, fvesting
it fpancing activivies uf the Company am segragabad liased oo The aviitable
lnfprseration, T
2. Bpacating cycls , , :
Al agsets andl Babllitier have baen cigssifted nm rursent or pGnR-curront hacesd an fperaing.
cyele detempiind In sacordance with the gulgance as seb Qut in e Schedute 1Y o R
Compisnies Ack, 2013, A
A% Rounging of srosunts .
Al prcunty -aiciased i financial statermsants and N9t3s have Seen ronded off o thie
Pearest laas a5 pie Be requirement of Schedate T4, LRSS athorwise Wtatss, . '
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